REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING

OCTOBER 24, 2016

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Agenda

Mission, Vision, Beliefs

Multi-Year Strategic Plan

Board Informer — Closed Session

Student Council Report

Administrator Reports

District Administrator Report

Board Informer — Open Session

Social Media Activity Report

Minutes

Youth Options Applications for Spring 2017
Resignations/Retirements

Treasurer’s Report and Dishursements for OCTOBER 2016

Donations Report



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2016
6:30 P.\. CLOSED SESSION
7:30 P.M. (OPEN SESSION REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING)

HIGH 5CHOOL LIBRARY-MEDIA CENTER

520 Race Street Wisconsin Dalls Wi 53965

“This meeting is a meeting of the Board of Education in public for the purpose of conducting the School District's business and is
not to be considered a public community meeting. There is a time for public participation during the meeting as indicated in
the agenda.”

"Upon request to the District Administrator, submitted twenty-four [24) hours in advance, the District shall make reasonahle

accommodation including the provision of infarmational material in an alternative format for 2 disabled person to be able to
attend this meeting.”

A)

B)

c)

D)

F}

G)

H)

Call to Order

Roll Call (Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert McClyman,
loey Van Dinter, and lesse Weaver)

Approval of Agenda

The School Board May Adjourn to Closed Session per Wis. Stat, §§ 19.85 (1) (c) considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee
over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; to discuss and take
action, if appropriate, regarding 1) 2016-17 and 2017-18 extra-curricular schedules and assignments,
and 2) 2016-17 overload teaching assignments.

Reconvene Into Open Session
Act on Clesed Session tems if Applicable
Public Comment/General Subject Matter Discussion
Education Reports
1. Student Council Repart

2. Administrator Reports
3. District Administrator Report



I} Old Business
1. Consideration of the second reading of the following policy revisions: bylaw 0143.1 Public

Expression of Board Members, 0166 Agenda, 0167.1 Voting, 0167.5 Use of Electronic Mail, 0167.6 E-
mail—Public Records, 1210 District Administrator Relationship, 2411 School Counseling, 2416.01
Parental/Police Access Lo Instructional Material Center Information, 2440 Summer or Interim Session
Schoal, 2451 Alternative Education Programs, 2460 Exceptional Education Needs, 2700.01 Schoal
Performance and Accountability Reports, 3120 Employment of Professional Staff, 3122.01 Drug Free
Workplace, 3210 Staff Ethics, 4122.01 Drug Free Workplace, 4310 Freedom of Speech in Mon-School
Settings, 5113.01 Course Options, 5200 Unexcused Absences, 5230 Release of Students to Authorized
Persons, 5320 Immunization, 5350 Student Suicide, 5830 Student Fund-Raising, 8120 Volunteers,
8330 Student Records, B85 Transportation Mot Provided By the District.

J}  Mew Business
1. Consideration of 2015-16 State Assessment Data
2. Discussion on Social Media Activity Report
3. Consideration of Moving the March 27, 2017, Meeting to March 20, 2017

J}  Consent Agenda
1. Accept Minutes for the September 26, 2016, Regular Meeting and the September 20, 2016,

and October 10, 2016, Special Meetings
Approval ef Spring 2017 Youth Options Requests
Approval of Extra-curricular Staff Contracts
Approval of Overload Assignments for the 2016-17 School Year
Resignations
Required Approvals

a. Treasurer's Report and Disbursements for the Month of October 2016

b. Donations

oUW

K) Future Meetings: November 9, 2016 School Perceptions Survey Results

L) Adjournment

Posted: October 20, 2016



BOARD INFORMER
10-24-2016
Closed Session @ 6:30 p.m.
SCHOOL BOARD PICTURE (for the yearbook) REMINDER AT 7:25 P.M.

We are WD

Our Mission
Connect « Inspire = Achieve
Everyone. Every day.

Our Vision
Cultivating academic excellence today for a stronger community tomorrow,

Qur Beliefs

We set high academic standards and expect each student to reach his/her full
potential.

We are committed to the whole child: healthy, safe, engaged, supported, and
challenged.

We embrace our diversity, integrate equitable practices, and believe all students
will be successful regardless of race, income, gender, sexual identity and
learning differences.

We partner with families and community to develop informed and responsible
citizens.

We collaborate to support individuals and families.
We deliver a consistent and rigorous curriculum in every classroom.
We value adult learning as a key to student learning.

We pursue innovative ideas, evidence-based practices, and modern
technologies.

We seek to provide physical environments that facilitate high levels of learning
and serve the needs of our community.

We live our mission and strive for our
vision.
This is WD.



School District of Wisconsin Dells
Multi-Year Strategic Plan
June 2016

Core Strategies

The following four core strategies organize our continuous improvement
work at the system and at the school level over the long-term. Our core
strategies are further defined and supported by our strategic objectives. We
will focus on key performance objectives each year within these identified
areas in order to meet our system's mission, vision, and belief statements.

* Student Growth and Achievement
* District and Community Engagement
* Professional Growth and Leadership

= Facilities, Finance, and Operations

Strategic Objectives

Student Growth and Achievement
Use data-driven, culturally-responsive instruction to improve K-12 literacy
and to ready leamners for colleges and careers,

District and Community Engagement
Connect with the community to promote our district and best serve our
students and families.

Professional Growth and Leadership

Enhance student learning and retain top talent by supporting creative
implementation of high-impact instructional strategies and targeted
professional development,

Facilities, Finance, and Operations

Implement a long-term plan that ensures safe, clean, and healthy facilities
that foster multiple student learning pathways while maintaining fiscal
responsibility.



student Council Report for the School Board. October 24, 2016

Student Council reports that Homecoming ended as a success. While we learncd some lessons as
to what we wish to do next year, overall we felt it was a good week that celebrated school spirit
in a positive fashion. The bonfire games and dance were well-attended, and most student
behavior was positive.

On October 14, Student Council also hosted "Caps for a Cause", in which students could pay $1
to wear a school-appropriate hat during classes all day. About $75 was raised, which Student
Council intends to donate to the Bartz family. We intend to bring back "Caps for a Cause” on a
regular basis, pethaps as early as November in honor of Veterans Day,

For Halloween, we are planning to do Candy-grams, where students can purchase a small candy
bar for someone special along with a note.

Membership continues to be high and students continue to be involved. Student Council hopes
to expand its footprint on school activities throughout the remainder of the year,

L5



la: S0OWD Board of Education

Fram: Hugh Gaston, Frincipal, Wisconsin Dells High School
Re: WIOHS Administrative Report — Gctober

Date: October 13, 2016

1. Opening Thoughts
As | am composing this report, we are down to just two fall teams still in action. Soccer won
their first playoff game and now have the unenviable draw of a second round game at Racine
5t. Catherine’s tomorrow, We certainly wish them the best, even though | am baffled how this
pairing at the distance even came about. A discussion for another time. The Boys and Girls
Cross Country teams are participating this Saturday in the sectional championships in Black
River Falls. Based on the precedent established this season, hopefully we will be reporting a
Girls Sectional Championship or Runner-Up at the meeting on Monday while looking ahead to
the entire team competing at the State Championships on Oct 29 in Wisconsin Rapids. Best of
luck te them, too.

With that being said, | would like to take this opportunity to thank all of our fall head coaches
and their staffs for devoting time and energy to our student athletes. For anyone who has
coached athletics, we know that the actual competition is just the tip of the iceberg when it
comes to what goes into the process leading up to those moments. At the end of it all, ves, we
certainly like the Wins, but | also want students to have a positive and memorable experience,
Thanks also to Mr. Mack, Mrs. Slack and all the event workers who helped with the logistics and
execution of our home contests,

2. School Counseling Program
Mext | want to draw your attention to some of what our school counselors, Kim Cummings and
Meghan Leaf, have been doing this year with students, and seniors, specifically, and | will also
be sharing this information in the school newsletter. If one is a regular reader of the WDHS Staff
Weekly E-Bulletin, you may have already seen some of this.

Starting the week of Sep 12 and running through October, the counselors have been meeting
individually with each senior for post-secondary education and career planning. The mectings
generally run between 30-45 minutes and some of the topics include college applications (Tech,
2-yr, 4-yr} military, ACT, financial aid/scholarships, campus visits, meeting with college reps, and
choosing a college. Starting at the beginning of October, Kim and Meghan started meeting with
the seniors in the Wisconsin Students Go 2 College Campaign. The goal is to assist students with
college applications, which, for some is not an issue, but for others, without this targeted
assistance, might never file an application. At the very least, gaining some experience with the
process has proven to be valuable whether one continues their education directly after high
school or a few years down the road, Below is the timeline they shared with staff:

e October 4: Large group presentations in upper LMC (senior ASP teachers escort
students) - - Counselors leave materials with students (packets to prep, transcripts)

16



e Week of 10/10- 10/14: Work week during ASP (Counselors circulate through ASPs to

help with prep worl, as needed)

]
o
o)
]
o

research schools

work on personal statements/essays
college app workshest

personal information

payment plan (CC or fee waiver)

o \Weekof 10/17 - 10/21: Complete college applications this weelk

C

Mrs, Cummings and Mrs. Leaf will be in Room 304 during ASP all week and will
hawve with us:

®  fee waivers

e franscripts

* ACLT scores
Representatives from Madison College (MATC) and UW-Baraboo will also be
present to assist students
All students are invited to attend during their scheduled day to complete one
application - - must do prep work ahead of time to get done in 30 minutes
We will use FlexiSched:

= Monday: Holberg (Room 200)

*  Tuesday: Tofson (Room 303)

= Wednesday: Brehm

*  Thursday: Daus
*  Friday: Mr. Michalsky

= Mrs. Anderson - send down 2 students/day

Meghan and Kim also are teaching an 8" grade Careers class that all 8" grade students will take
over the course of the year. This week they learned about the importance of job interviews and
soft skills necessary for employment. Thank you to Shaun Tofson and Alyssa Ziech from the
Human Resource Department at the Wilderness for coming in and sharing their expertise. The
class is new this year and we are still feeling our way through the process, but inviting
community and also getting out into the schools is something we are planning to do more

frequently,

17



Spring Hill School Board Report
October 2016

Middle School

1

Reality Tour — The Pupil Services Departrment did an amazing job ance again organizing the
Reality Tour. Reality Tour took place on Saturday, October 15, 2016, at Spring Hill School for
students in grades 5-8, This is a drug prevention program presented to parents and children,
which provides realistic scenes about the consequences of drug use, The Tour also includes
coping skills as well as question and answer sessions by Tour Director, Law Enforcement, and
Recovering Addict, thus providing the audience with current drug abuse information specific to
their community. 100% of adults and youth who attended the event said they would
recommend this event in the future, 44% of parents surveyed stated they have an increased
awareness/concern, which hopefully encourages the need to continue talking with and
educating our children. This event was not only for youth but for the parents as well; 85% stated
they will now secure prescriptions and alcohol in a secure |ocation; 100% will now develop a
code word with their child; and 55% will now monitor their child more.

FT Conferences - Middle School staff in grades 6 & 7 held parent-teacher conferences on
October 6 and October 8. 6" grade had a 41% turnout rate and 7" grade had 41%. This vear was
the first year we attempted a parent sign-up during Open House, and we are already discussing
strategies to increase our participation.

Clementary School

1.

Fire Prevention Month —5tudents in grades K-3 had the opportunity to learn about fire
safety/prevention from our local fire department. They gained many useful life saving tips as
well as had the chance to tour a real fire truck and understand all the equipment a fireman
wears to pratect them when fighting fires.

Writing — We are continuing our district focus on writing as we have coordinated with the
Middleton-Cross Plains District once again to organize site visits. This district has utilized the
Units of Study workshop for multiple years with great success, Having the opportunity to see
firsthand how an effective workshop is run can be very powerful. The instructional coach in that
district will also meet with our staff after their observation to answer any questions. Each grade
level [district-wide) will be sending two staff to observe in November and then return 1o share
what they have learned with the rest of their team. Middle School visits are also in the works.

SPRING HILL (Flem and mS)

1.

October is Bully Prevention Month, and our counselors (Jodi Nelson and Tabitha Stelter) worked
diligently with students and stafl to teach prevention and assertiveness skills to deal with
conflict, Middle Schoaol students ware invalved in lessons on common courtesy and respect to

18



know how their actions/haw they treat one another can play a large part in negative behaviors
which are often perceived as bullying. They were also taught how they have the power to
change the culture in their school by standing up and speaking out to these hehaviors: tell them
to stop, report to an adult, report on Sprigeo. Sprigeo is a new online reparting system that
gives students a way to tell us about school safety concerns and for counselors and
administrators to respond to concerns in a timely fashion. Often students do not report
incidents, and this gives them a voice. We want our school to be a place where everyane feals
safe,

Elementary students in 4™ & 5% grade also received information on how to make reports using
Sprigeo. Students also learned about the various types of bullying and had a brief overview of
the steps to take if they fell they were in a bullying situation. Emphasis was placed on conflict
versus bullying, 1% through 3™ grade had a lesson on how the words they use can elicit certain
feelings and behaviors in others,

The entire building participated in Unity Day on October 19! Everyone was encouraged to wear
orange for Unity Day: Together against bullying — united for kindness, acceptance and inclusion,
In conclusion, thanks to the local Rotary, we are excited for buddy benches to be installed in the
very near future to continue working with elementary students an acceptance and inclusion.

19



SCHOOL BOARD REPORT
For October 24, 2016

Lake Delton, Neenah Creek and Spring Hill Elementary Schools
Carol Coughlin and Julie Ennis, Elementary Principals

Last month in our September Elementary School Board Report, we informed you of the
changes the District has made as we moved from the former SAGE (Student Guarantee in
Fducation) program to the AGR (Achievement Gap Reduction) program. Following is
an update on the progress that has been made in sharing out the new AGR Reading
objectives to all elementary staff in grade levels K-3.

Kindergarten

Objective
Kindergarten students identified as not meeting two or more of the fall 2016 PALS
benchmarks will meet four or more of the spring 2017 PALS benchmarks,

Discussion/Actions Taken

Kindergarten staff agree that the objective is relevant. Teachers are currently testing all
Kindergarten students using the PALS (Phonological Awareness Literacy Screener). The
testing will be completed by November 4.

In addition, the Title One/Classroom teachers have administered the Fountas/Pinnel
Benchmark assessment to all 5K students. This was completed by September 30.

Next Step
Kindergarien teachers will bring a list of the students to the November PACT that were

not able {0 meet two or more of the fall 2016 benchmarks, Strategies will be
brainstormed at the district level as to how to meet the needs of each identified student.
Teachers will link their Educator Effectiveness SLO {Student Learning Objective) to
their grade level AGR objective.

Grade 1

Objective

First Grade students that have been identified in the Fall as “Does Not Meet
Expectations: Needs Intensive Intervention” or “Approaches Expectations: Needs Short-
Term Intervention”, on the Fountas and Pinnell Level System, will increase their literacy
level to Level I, I, or K by May of 2017,

20



Discussion/Actions Taken

First Grade staff agree the objective is relevant, but rate it as a high expeclation. Title
One /Classroom Teachers have administered the Iountas/Pinnel assessment to all First
Graders. This was compleled by September 30,

Nexl Slep

Grade 1 teachers will bring a list of the groupings that they have sct up withinfacross their
classrooms to provide intervention for students not meeting the grade level criteria.
Strategies will be brainstormed with the Title One stafl as to how best to meet the needs
of cach identified student. Teachers will link their Educator Effectiveness SLO to their
grade level AGR objective.

Grades 2 and 3

Objective

Second and Third Grade students that have been identified in the Tall as performing
below the “School Benchmark™, will increase their literacy level by one category closer
to the school benchmark, as measured by the STAR Reading Test in May of 2017,

Discussion/Actions Talen

Grade 2 and Grade 3 teachers agree that the objeetive is relevant and attainable.
Classroom leachers and Title One teachers are working with identified students in small
classroom groups, with some of the identified students receiving Title One help as well.

Next Step

Teachers will bring their ideas for best practices to the November PACT mecting. Asa
group, they will analyze test results for their students and the progress that has been made
for the First Quarter. A discussion on how we can we implement differentiated
instruction in the classroom for the identified students will be initiated. Teachers will
link their Educator Effectiveness SLO to their grade level AGR objective.

21



Director of Pupil Services
school Board Report
10/24/2016
Dawn Sine

special Education:

Our district plan for addressing our disproportionality was been approved by DPI. As |
mentioned previously, the plan includes the work our administrative team completed
through the SAIL process and the 100 plan centered around relationship development, as
well as work that 1s being dene with the Hispanic Parent group, Title VII PAC, and
professional development surrounding multi-cultural teaching and equity in education.
1JP] has informed me they are pleased that as a district we are looking at the core of the
issue nol simply trying to reduce referrals for special education.

On Thursday, September 22, seven staff attended the Equity and Social Justice Institute
spomsored by DPL We will be mecting as a group for follow-up webinars and discussions
on how we can continue to ensure we are providing equitable educational services to all
students in our district.

Our Elem and MS special education staff are continuing work with a reading cxpert who
15 providing intensive Orton-Gillingham training. This training provides additional
resources to our staff’ in working with students who need more support in the areas of
deeoding, reading fluency and reading comprehension.

Pupil Services:

[ am pleased to tell you that with the addition of our 4th ELL instructor we are now
providing the most support we have provided Lo ELL students, All students whose
parents have accepted services are getting direct support from an ELL teacher on a daily
basis.

Our ELL stafT are also now able to provide more support to classroom teachers on how to
seaffold curriculum and assignments to help our ELL students be more successful in the
classroom.

Our district is required to conduct 4 Pupil Non-Discrimination Evaluation this vear. Tam
currently working with the athletic department, counseling department, as well as
building principals in collecting data for this self-evaluation. We arc required to collect
data on all sports, activities, scholarship applications and scholarship awards, gencral
awards given K-12, as well as details about our counseling services grades K-12. All of
this data will then be broken down by race, gender, national origin, ELL status, and
disability status. Per State Statue this report will be presented to the board and has to
have had time for public comment on the results. My goal is to have the report to the
school board by the February 2017 meeting at the very latest.  This report is separate
from the lenglhy OCR audit which we complete on a vearly basis.

Fespectfully submitted,

(rawn Sine

Director of Pupil Services/Special Education

22



ACTIVITIES DIRECTOR’S REPORT
October 24, 2016 School Board Meeting

TRANSPORTATION REMINDER:

As we approach the winter sports season, just a reminder that your student-athlete is allowed to
ride home with their legal parent/guardian from away sporting events only when a Return
Transportation Agreement is completed and is turned in to the Activities Office 24 hours or more
in advance of the competition. Any Return Transportation Agreement that is late will not be
accepted, and your student-athlete will be required to ride the bus home,

HOMECOMING — THANK YOU TO STUDENT COUNCIL AND ADVISORS:

Thank you to our Student Council organization and specifically to all of the student body
members who participated in the planning and organization of the Homecoming festivities, A
sincere thank also to Mr. Eric Brehm. I would like to applaud them and thank them for their
energy, passion and organization during the hectic time of Homecoming,. It truly was a spirited
week, and I will honestly say it was a great week and the most involvement that I have seen that
portrayed a genuine school spirit spread out through the Homecoming Week by the entire student
body and staff, Their efforts are to be applauded and want to thank them for all they have done
for our students and to represent us so well when they are organizing an event such as
Homecoming Week and all of the festivities. A sincere thank you to all student council members
who dedicated the much needed time and energy into making Homecoming Week 2016 such a
successful and positive experience. In addition to the student council representatives, students,
and staff, thank vou to the following groups/people for their extra work and efforts to make
Homecoming 2016 a success: Mr. Gaston, Mrs, Hoch, Mrs. Slack, Ms, Hall, Mrs. Pfeifer, Mr.
Nielsen, Mrs. Schultz, Mrs. Brown, Ms, Parry and the entire Building and Grounds and custodial
staff members, Please stay tuned as we are finalizing the dates for the 2017 Homecoming Week!

TRANSITIONS TO WINTER ACTIVITIES/ATHLETICS:

Middle School Boys Basketball — 7™ and 8™ Grade Boys — Practice begins Monday, October 24"
{@ 3:45pm in the Spring Hill Gym

High School Fall Pep Band Concert — Thursday, November 3™, 2016 @ 7pm in the WDHS
Gym!

High School Girls Basketball — 9" — 12" Grade Girls — Practice begins Monday, November 7™
[igh School Boys Hockey — 9" — 12" Grade Boys — Practice begins Monday, November 7t
High School Boys Basketball — 9" — 12" Grade Boys — Practice begins Monday, November 14'h
High School Wrestling — 9% — 12" Grade Students — Practice begins Monday, November 14t

23



Post Winter Brealk:

Middle School Girls Basketball — 7" and 8" Grade Girls — Practice begins Monday, January 2™,
2017

Middle School Wrestling — 67, 7" and 8" Grade Students — Practice begins Monday, January 2™
2017

THANK YOU:

Thank you to all of our dedicated staff members for helping out the Activities Department this
year at all of our home events. Running successful home evenls would not be possible without
you, Please know that your efforts and time are greally appreciated by all of the Activities
Department and administrative stafl.

In addition to the staff members who work many of our home events, 1 would like to personally
thank our custodial and maintenance stalf for all of their long hours and efforts into hosting
cvents and maintaining all of our facilities. Once again all of our indoor and cutdoor facilitics
were Lop noteh throughout the fall months, and this is directly related to the efforts and pride
these people take in doing their job so well. Thank you!!

FALL RECAP AND WINTER PROGRAM NUMBERS:

I'will be providing a delailed, extensive report of all the fall sporls at the November mecting at
the conclusion of all fall spoits seasons and will also review the participation numbers for the
winter season.

FALL ATHLETIC RECOGNITION/AWARDS NIGHT:

A "Tall Sports Recognition Night™ will be held on Tuesday, November 1, 2016, beginning at
T:00 pon. at WDHS. Overall several positive comments on the format have been provided. All
sports programs will meet in the WDLIS gym at 7:00 p.m. and each sport will recognize ils major
award winners. Immediately following, each group will break out into their own scparale proups
into various classrooms in the high school for all of their participants to be recognized.

24



Administrative Repori
Monday, October 24, 2016

Aswe near the end of the first academic gquarter, | have a number of items to report out
on. The first is that Mr. Gaston has found a long-term sub for the position held by

Mrs. Bartz. Alice Kasten will be filling in for 8 grade English Language Arts until at least
the start of second semester, when it may be determined if we are able to find a
permanent replacement for this position. Mrs, Kasten has previous middle school
experience in lllinois and relocated to this area and is now willing to be a long-term sub.

| provided an overview of the scheduling process to Mr. Gaston for preparing for the
2017-18 school year, He will be working with the counselors and staff to ensure that
WDHS continues to build upon the consistent and efficient process that Mr. Bell helped
develop the last two school years. Mr. Gaston will also look to work with others to
develop some revised graduation requirements (as we previously outlined) for future
graduates, and we hope to share recommendations by December. In turn, this will likely
up the ante for middle school students, and there has been some crossover discussion
with Mrs. Ennis as well. She too would like to see some adjustments in academic
expectations, and there will be some collaborative conversation on these topics.

One item that you will note is missing from this month’s board agenda is the need to
short-term borrow at this time. This would mark the first time in a very long time that
the District does not have a need to short-term borrow. Due to our financial forecast
and situation, the expense of atlorney fees and of course interest is avoided at this time.
Mrs. Michel can comment in more detail on this topic if necessary,

One item that you will note in the donations section is a donation towards the outdoor
restroom and concessions project. This donation comes from the combined efforts of
many athletic teams working together at last spring’s bowling fundraiser at Chalet
Lanes. Several of our booster groups continue to want this project to move forward,
however, we have cautioned them to be patient and see where the current facilities
study and its impending survey results may point towards. As a reminder, WDHS is the
only South Central school without any modern restroom facilities as part of its athletics
complex.

On Monday night | will share an update on the positive work that our staff has been
doing with one facet of the strategic plan and within our 100-day plan for building
positive relationships with our students. We have asked staff to send positive postcards
home when students do good things, and we are tracking this to ensure we are focused
in this area. 1look forward to sharing this data with you!

Lastly, | wish to commend all those that have had a hand in raising student achievement
levels as is evidenced in the Informer and will be further evidenced in Mr. Grove's
presentation. The work has not and will not be easy, but itis and will be worth it when
we reach levels of student achievement that we have never reached before!l

This concludes my monthly report. . Thank you-Terry

25



Old Business:

1.

Please see the list of policies for consideration of the second reading of the
following policy revisions. No changes have been made since their first reading.
Bylaw 0143.1 Public Expression of Board Members, 0166 Agenda, 0167.1 Voting, 0167.5
Use of Electronic Mail, 0167.6 E-mail—Public Records, 1210 District Administrator
Relationship, 2411 School Counseling, 2416.01 Parental/Police Access to Instructional
Material Center Information, 2440 Summer or Interim Session School, 2451 Alternative
Education Programs, 2460 Exceptional Education Needs, 2700.01 School Performance
and Accountability Reports, 3120 Employment of Professional Staff, 3122.01 Drug Free
Workplace, 3210 Staff Ethics, 4122,01 Drug Free Workplace, 4310 Freedom of Speech in
Mon-School Settings, 5113.01 Course Options, 5200 Unexcused Absences, 5230 Release
of Students to Authorized Persons, 5320 Immunization, 5350 Student Suicide, 5830
Student Fund-Raising, 8120 Volunteers, 8330 Student Records, 8685 Transportation Not
Provided By the District.

Mew Business:

1. Continuing to focus on the student growth and achievement strand of the

strategic plan, the first item of new business will be devoted to 2015-16 state
assessment data. At the past two board work sessions, you have been provided
with summary data on how well the School District of Wisconsin Dells has
performed on previous year's state tests. As of Tuesday, October 18, 2016, the
past year's data has been released, and we are now able to compare how the
SDWD has fared in comparison with other districts. As this Informer is being
written, Mr. Grove is putting together a presentation to review a number of
items from last year. You can expect his presentation to be about 15-20 minutes
on Monday night. In the interim, please accept the following narrative data
embedded in this Informer. First, let us begin with a recap of the Class of 2017
ACT data. Please see the following charts that break out how well these
students performed when compared to the state average.

Class of 2017 ACT Results
Composite
Score Math Science STEM
WOHS | 1B ;
State 20.1 201 20.5 20.6

Class of 2017 ACT Results
English
Language
Arls English Reading Writing
WDHS [0 198 P02 1968 | 480 o
State 18.6 19.1 20.0 16.7

26



Mow that we have received the data and can compare to other schools in the
conference and our fence line neighbors, we find that in composite scores WDHS
is the best in the SCC conference and only trailed Portage when factoring in the
neighboring districts of Baraboo, Portage, and Reedsburg. Overall of the 35 high
schools in CESA 5, WDHS ranks 10" with the 20.4 composite score. Lodi tops the
chart with a 21.9 composite score.

Class of 2017
SCC & Fence Line Schools
ACT Data Score
Fortage 207
Wisconsin Dells 20.4
Baraboo 20.1
Reedsburg 19.9
VWestfield 195
Mekoosa 18.8
Mauston 18.4
Wautoma 18.2
Adams-Friendship 18.0

One aforementioned facet of the ACT that demonstrates the focus of the district
is exemplified in the ACT Writing category. As listed above, WDHS demonstrated
a score of 18.0 as compared to the state average of 16.7 points. This places
WDHS in the overall 4" position of the 35 CESA 5 schools and thus reaffirming
the work that the District has been engaged in on a daily basis because of our
focus within the 100-day plans that have been presented on previous occasions.

My closing thoughts on the ACT data are that it is extremely gratifying to have
made gains when compared to other schools in the area. | will remind everyone
that all of the local schools are working diligently in these areas, and we will
focus on what we can control locally. With the recently approved strategic plan,
having an emphasis on literacy, the District is aiming to get above the state
average in the content area of reading. This will require reading skills to be
developed in all classrooms and not just the work of the English Department. As
such, Mr. Grove utilized the last early release day to work with Career and
Technical Education teaching staff as well as the Fine Arts staff to better develop
their role in meeting the aforementioned expectation. Some staff have bought
in and some have not completely linked the relevance of teaching or developing
reading skills within their content area as a part of their role as an educator.
Thus, challenges and more work is to be done in this area.

Moving on to a quick recap of 3™ through 8" grade comparison data in the area
of English Language Arts (ELA) and Mathematics, please see the charts listed
below. Again, we will expand on this in more detail with the presentation from
Mr. Grove,

27



2015-16 ELA Comparison of Students Proficient or Advanced on Wisconsin Forward Exam

*Green cells indicate the SDWD outperformed the other areas schools in ELA

Grade | SDWD Mauston | Nekoosa | Portage | Reedshurg | Wautoma | Westfleld

3 | 402 | 48 41.8
45.7 |

33.8

29.9

38.3

=l Bt L=l DS Y

39.5

The next chart shows a recap of 3" through 8™ grade comparison data in the
content area of Mathematics.

2015-16 Math Comparison of Students Proficient or Advanced on Wisconsin Forward Exam

*Green cells indicate the SDWD outperformed the other areas schools in math

Grade | SDWD | State - Mekoosa | Portage Raedshur Wautoma | Westfield

59.7

34.5 32 .4 15[ 42.5 L B 61.7

55.6 | 434 | .
39.1 : :

o |=~1 |on (e |

28.0

In closing, we look forward to sharing out this data in detail, and Mr. Grove will
be able to comment on strengths, trends and areas of growth needed.

2. Please see the attached social media report | received from our school media
partners showing the District’s quarterly social media usage and metrics. This
report specifically tracks the number of Instagram followers, Twitter followers,
and the number of posts being made per day. Additionally, on Page 2 it tracks
our top Facebook posts for the month of September 2016. As you can see, the
District is having content posted that is reaching thousands of people in some
cases. | will share with you that | have many people outside of the District
commend us for the work the District is doing to communicate the positive
things taking place in our schools on a daily basis. In closing, | will reserve more
commentary for Mr. Gaston and Mrs. Hoch, who are much more adept than | at
the social media piece, but overall, this form of communication is making a
positive impression|

3. The last item of new business is one that Brenda cited and that is the March 27t

meeting date is when we are on spring break, and thus how about moving the
meeting up one week,

48



Consent Agenda:

6.

Accept minutes for the September 20 and 26 meetings and the October 10
meeting.
Accept the Youth Options requests for WDHS student to take college classes this
spring semester.
Accept extra-curricular staff contracts.
Accept overload assignments for the 2016-17 school year.
Resignations: Please accept the resignation of Kristin Elliott, Neenah Creek
Teacher Aide and Assistant Cook. Mrs. Elliott resigned due to severe family
issues,
Required Approvals:
a) Treasurer's Report and Disbursements for the Month of October 2016,
b} Approval of gifts in an amount over $2,500: Chalet Lanes has graciously
provided a donation from the Spring 2016 Bowling Fundraiser to
Wisconsin Dells Athletics in the amount of 55,257 to be put toward the
outdoor restrooms/concessions project account.

Please see the list of gifts that has been prepared. As always, we are very
appreciative of the donations the SDWD receives. In addition, we have
included a spreadsheet of donors and their most recent donations.

i. School supplies to be kept at the school valued at $300 from
Foxy's for NCES
ii. 52,000 from Moosejaw Pizza Co. to LDES for ChromeBooks,
tablets, and other technology for students
ii. 51,000 fram SHES PTO to the Activity Account for rewards far
students for the StarCart
iv. 15 certificates for golf valued at 5300 from Pirate's Cave
Adventure Golf to SHMS for Bumps Cart prizes
v. 6 large pizzas valued at 5150 form Moosejaw Pizza Co. to SHMS
for Bumps Cart prizes
vi. School supplies valued at $100 from Walmart for LDE student use
vii. 12 passes valued at 5180 from Ghost Qutpost to SHMS for Bumps
Program drawings
viii, 2 tickets each for Ripley's Believe It or Not and Wizard Quest
valued at 5100 from Concept Attractions to SHMS for Bumps
Program
ix. 6 tickets each to Science Center and Water Show valued at 200
from Tommy Bartlett's to SHMS for Bumps Program
. Food certificates valued at 520 form Mac's to SHMS for Bumps
Cart
xi. $500 from the Wo-Zha-Wa-Run to the District for the outdoor
restrooms/concessions project
xii, Pizzas valued at $100 from Buffalo Phil's to SHMS for the Bumps
Program

29



1ii.

XV,

b

.

il

S70 from Cindy Berndt, Amanda Moudry and Jesse Weaver Lo
Spring Hill/SDWD School Counselors for the Reality Tour

225 games of bowling valued at $575 from Chalet Lanes to SHIMS
for the Bumps Program

Waterpark passes valued at 5120 from Chula Vista Resort 1o
SHMS far the Bumps Program

4 waterpark passes and 4 Top Secret passes valued at $180 from
rAt. Olympus to SHMS for the Bumps Program

Hamburgers and cones valued at $100 from MeDonald's/Courtesy
Corp. to 5HMS for the Bumps Program

TOTAL FOR OCTOBER: $11,252.00
NEW TOTAL FOR 2016-2017: $16,448.00

30



‘dn 31 daay jsejepdn 1nok Suleas saao] AJIUNLIWDD

ANk —adoul 1o g 03 ¢ Bun3al asoyj o] Juejuod slow 10) Jeys inol
01100 Ysealaseald ‘7 uey) ssa) Suat s|0oyds 8yl 0 | 9SEI3AE INOA
syoedil siy] fJuUaiueD s52] SUIABL SUIUOW J8WWNs a3 Yiia, Eem zad
sl 4| 10) Aep tad 32144 15ea] Je 150d 07 st B0 1nQ) — Aeqq 1ad 51504

"|BULEYD [|EI3A0 | 13QUINU 1IN0 [[15 51 JO0QaIE] — ALloM JUo(]
"$19110 535194 S1OLISIP 3LUOS U] DASTL310UL SLBUUELYD SIY |, — 1371,

JUS WL oAUs [ooyos 4R ANoA YolewL o] st (208 al) | — weasesu)

[Syaam Jsow [BoB 07

3411y spooyas tauted ang {Z/0) AU 9F /5 ) UL 1O HEam | AJUC SMOUS
SADQE 11BYD BU [ 23 UDES %07 51 |E0E 81 | "SUe) JO IS [E10]

Anod o1 paaedwes se s8ed joogeoeq oA WO (S5818US "SIUSWWOD ‘Saxy])
Juawadelua Jo [Baa| 9y SMA0US aao0e sl aBueln ay |, — JuswaBeBuy

BUL0UE 1|05 4R 3OS BuaL)
21E NoA JO 20T JUI U] |CIUD INOA LITLL 0] 5L |E0D) — SII] Hoogaoe

cdn>oels noA op MOH

POOALELION

6T g |eAol|6T |8 oy 81g|6T
T'T 0T e l2Ys|8T |2T laany anduo |81
9E 01 woH 31g|LT [T Auunlst
L0 v PoOOMULION|9T |ZE oduy |91
s bT Jany anduol (ST |24 UEISUYD UINED ST
6'1 0¥ piemAeH|vT |64 piemiey |y
LT g Awun|ct |o8 S|j30 WSUOISIAN €T
0'€E 6V wingny manN |zt |6 e IRYS|TT
¢ 95 Xeylod|1T |96 OOMEIEM|TT
6T £9 pueing|oT |ZOT [2A01|0T
54 9 neagwe|4|6 |0ZT POOMULICH |5
7'z 74 uosawed|g |EZT neaguigif|g
0t v0T UBIISUYD UINED (L  |E Xe4joD|L
6'C £7T 0oR1EM |9 dedpalg
T'E BET sij2g uisuoosipm|s  [81e wingny Man|s
o€ 08T odnuy|y [8TZ |  slled emaddidiy
0°E [6T iesdp3|g [£9E uolawed|g
12 ¥8¥ puepsqund|z  [8LE pueing|z
4 €26 slled emaddiyD|T [28E puelEqWNDIT
Aep 1ad s3s0d SiaMo||od Ja3mlL sdamojjod weideisu)

2Ims

JUiod [RiU

2AELNEY
i s|Ed emaddiyy

UoUa ey
Aeg

(s8ueap) % juswoadedu3 i (anjg) sayi] aded ooqaleq z/0T Niyl 9z/6

M3IA3Y BIPIIAl |BID0S - 9TQT 1d3S — A|nf

31




UOD Npa|00UD5 [ EID0SEEX IPUE JE PALUOI[AA SUOISIFENS pue ‘sjuejdwod ‘sulaouos) poeqpas) 10) uado SAEME 51 (1TPI00UIS|EIDOS

[12L13s1p Jooyds 1nok jo Hed e ag sn guja) 10 syuey |,
a0l JYBLL suonsaBEns 1o 3L A][ESL S13BY | JUaIUeD palnugns anod w (apgeardde 31) apedd pue [0oyos 34l PN DUl 35834 :suonsadEng juswaso.adi]

HS0aDA AT JOOgade ]
a1} Buteas ano| o ealssarduw styoealisod syl pue padedus Ausa SWRas AJtunuaod auy | jeadd s1u Buuwod Juaued Jo unowe ay | dny it deey

jifeC] 1ad 51504 1'C Buloos SLAJUNULLOD JNo A
s1aMo04 0§ — welSejsu]
S13MO0([0] GEL — L)L,

SaleyS ¢ 'SJUBLLLLOY) § ‘SAADT | ‘Sayl] Gl ‘payoedy |Z17 a8ua|(eyn dood Ot 51008 H2a1D) Yeuaap 1e ssepd apeld ,S —vl/e e
pIRYgRO-2ih U QU0 — (JESPL D02 B (B PUE SULIBUS 10) SUBLL [ ] SUI0SasME 51 511, ©

saleyg g ‘sjuswuie) § ‘s 09| ‘payledy 6FE'T uosian A0LL UIM 1B6L 01 LEL# - TT/6  ©

SRUBLS |9 .mw_,nm._._.—;—GU G 'SaA0T ] “SaI qzl ‘PaYyaesy STl SIS Jn0 Huld m_E:m.w S0 |1 awesd _,_.ﬁﬁ_,.__..,.m.—_a.__.f -¥l/e =
SLAPH Uojudnoy Aey — Ljode siead Aupw ses 1EY ) jAPUD) NOA J2GUIBIIETE ] PUB J3L208) JNSEIUE) B alasa noj  jSuonegelduos, o

S3IBUYS 7] "SIUSWWo 55 "PES 8 'SRADT IF "SI ¥57 ‘peulely BFe'S Bulyoeay jo Aep ise] SS9 "SI - 5/8 e

SBUELS 8 “SIUBULWDD) § “SPACT S1) "SAL #6S ‘PAUOEIY 690 Altwie) pue Zpieq “s1jy 10} aA0] auy) Sulmoys JJes [IH Sulids - 6/6
O WULEH I = 4euoea) e Se nod aaey o) o8 sAog Aw ryyuey) og csouo pood au) Jo auo alas nol 7THeg SO Jdid., ©

SJUWLO]) IS “AuBWy | ‘peg SR ‘SIA0T SIS 00S Pudesy SO L Zjaeq "SI Jo A10Waw 3y JO JDPUILIL - ISLIUNS YUl — ZL/6 @
UDpuUIM, A2 UBIeS — jADE] [Bloads suo 534S s 03 0] Ay,  ©

SJBYS C6T 'SIUBULULOD 75 ‘PES G "SBA0T SPE ‘ST I61] ‘PRUDRIY STEEE SHOM e Inoduld - 6/6 =

5150 qoogaoed do|,

fozfoz/e

9I0T/eT/E artoz/TLse o10%f5/6 SI0Z/6L/8 Itozfaefa 9taz 516 9I0Z/ET/a ataefs/e aT0zZ/ 6L/
- S N T - | T T LI L — - - 4 _”__H_ﬁ_..ﬂ | it PEERSFEIEE R - U
S s | zzse .
oot ¢80¢
noDoT
- 000
080T | ISk
QOTT | poooT
0ZTT
OOnsz
01l
- 996" DODDE
08IT | | — : GO0SE

say1] aded yoogade4 . ¥2aM Ag yoeay yoogaoe

S|]9Q UISUODSIA — MBIABY BIPBIAI [BI20S - 9T(Z 3d3S

32



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
MINUTES
SPECIAL SCLIOOL BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2016

The meeting was called to order by President Anderson at 6:35 p.m. Members present were
Kathy Anderson, Jennifer Gavinski, Robert McClyman, Joey Van Dinter and Jessc Weaver.
John Campbell was absent,

Mation by Robert McClyman and scecond by Joey Van Dinter to approve the agenda. Motion carricd.

There were no comments from the public during the public comment/general subjeet matter discussion
ilem on the agenda,

James McClyman arrived al 6:40 pm.

Sue Peterson from School Perceptions, via leleconference, presented a revised draft of the community
survey. No action taken on the survey.

President Anderson announced that the School Board may go into closed session pursuant to Section
19.85 (1) subparagraph (¢} of Wisconsin Statutes,

Motion by Jocy Van Dinter and second by James McClyman to adjourn to Closed Session per
Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1) Subparagraph (c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, or
perfonmance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has
Jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. A roll call vote was taken. (6 ves votes: Kathy Anderson,
Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert McClyman, Joey Van Dinter and Jesse Weaver,

John Campbell was absent.) Motion carried.

The purpose of Closed Session was to review and take action on the hiring of professional staff,

Motion by Robert MeClyman and second by James McClyman to reconvene into Open Session,
Motion carried.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve the following professional staff
one-year teaching contract:
a) Donna Delosse, Part-time 7" Grade ELA/Math Teacher, Spring Hill Middle School
Motion carried.
Motion by Robert MeClyman and second by James MeClyman lo adjourn. Motion carried.

President Anderson adjourned the meeting at 7:30 p.m.

Submitled by

Robert MceClyman
Aclit g glerk



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
MINUTES
BEGULAR 5CHOOL BOARD MELETING
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2016

The meeting was called to order by President Anderson at 7:00 p.m.

A moment of silence was observed in remembrance of teacher Roxanne Bartz, who passed away
carlicr this month,

Members present were Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James MeClyman,
Robert MeClyman and Jesse Weaver. Joey Van Dinter was absent.

Motion by Roberl McClyman and second by John Campbell to approve the agenda. Motion
carried.

President Anderson announced that the School Board may go into closed session pursuant to
Section 19,85 (1) subparagraph (c) of Wisconsin Statutes.

Motion by James MeClyman and second by John Campbell to adjourn to Closed Session per
Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1) (¢} Considering employment, promotion, compensation or
performance cvaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; to discuss and take action, if appropriate concerning: 1)
Consideration of employment for vacant bookkeeper position, 2) Consideration of vacant
teaching position for a 1-year contract, 3) Consideration of extra-curricular staff contracts, and 4)
Consideration of architectural Phasc 11 agreement. A roll call vote was taken. 6 yes votes: Kathy
Anderson, John Campbell, Jennifer Gavinski, James McClyman, Robert McClyman and Jesse
Weaver. Joey Wan Dinter was absent, Motion carried.

Motion by John Campbell and second by James McClyman to reconvene inlo Open Session.
Motion carried.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Robert McClyman to approve the following non-
represented stall position:

a) Theresa Cox, Accounts Payable Booldkeeper
Motion carried.

Motion by James McClyman and second by John Campbell to approve the following
prefessional staff teaching contract:
a) Carol Braund, one-year teaching position to {ill the approved leave of absence of the
regular 4" grade teacher at Neenah Creek Elementary
Motion carried.



Muotion by Jennifer Gavinski and second by James McClyman {o approve the fallowing extra-
curricular and mentor contracls:
a) MS Student Council — Heidi Swenson & Ashley Thome
b) MS Play - Brian Wojan
¢ Key Club — Emily Behn
d) FHA — Frin Michalsky
e) FCCLA — Erin Michalsky
fi I'FA — Andrea Waski
2) Skills USA — Andrea Waski
h} Freshman Class Advisor — Jessica Parry
1)  Sophomore Class Advisor - Shari Brown
1) Junior Class Advisor — Allison Schultz
k) Senior Class Advisor — Seth Nielsen
1) HS Forensics — David Jisa
m} Drama Club — Eric Brehm
n) HS Student Council - Eric Brehm
o} Head Marching Band, Music Team Pay, 6" Grade Beginning Band — Marti Fults
p) Assistant Marching Band, Music Team Pay, 6™ Grade Beginning Band, Jazz Band —
Matt Roble
q) Assistant Marching Band, Music Team Pay, 6'* Grade Beginning Band — Koreena Wood
r}  Music Team Pay — Eric Conner
s} SH Afler-school Tutoring - Jackic Marti
t} Mentor contracts as presented
Motion carried.

Maotion by Jesse Weaver and second by Jennifer Gavinski to hire PRA/ADCT for Phasc 11 of
facility planming. Motion carried.

There were no comments from the public during the public comment/general subject matter
discussion item on the agenda,

The student council report was presented by Student Couneil Advisor, Eric Brehm, and Student
School Board Representative, Taylor Schumann. Mr. Brehm was recognized for the Student

Couneil work done in organizing the Homecoming festivities.

Verbal/written/oral reports/goals were presented by Hugh Gaston, Julie Ennis, Carol Coughlin,
Dawn Sine, Aaron Mack, and Brian Grove.

District Administrator, Terry Slack, presented his administrative report.

Motion by James McClyman and second by Jennifer Gavinski to approve the community-wide
survey as presented. Molion carried,

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Jennifer Gavinski (o approve payment of an invoice
from the Happy Kids Network for 50% of this year's school supplies and also approve the



reguest Tor a district partnership on a social equity project in 2017, Motion carried, No -
Robert McClyman.

Motion by Jennifer Gavinski and sceond by Tames McClyman to approve the Key Performance
Ohbjectives as presented. Motion carried.

Mation by Jenmifer Gavinski and second by Jesse Weaver to approve the Operational
Expectations OF-5 Monitoring Document - Learning Environment/Treatment of Students as
presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Jesse Weaver and second by Robert McClyman Lo approve the first reading ol the

lollowing policy revisions: Bylaw 01431 - Public Expression of Board Members, 0166 - Agenda, 01671 Valing, 01675 - Use
cf Electrenic Mall, 0167.6 - E-mail - Public Records, 1210 — Bazrd — District Administeaior Relationship, 2401 - School Counscling, 241401 -
ParentaliPolice Access 1o Instruetion Material Center Informuation, 2440 — Summer o Interim Session Schieal, 2451 — Allemulive Education
Programs, 2460 — Exeeptional Eduzation Meeds, 270001 - School Perlurmunce and Accouatability Repens, 3120 - Empleyvinent of Professionul
Stalf, M2L0141 2200 = Drug-Free Waorkplace, 3210 - Staff Erhics, 4310 - Freedom of Speech in Non-Sehocl Setings, 5113.01 — Conrse

Oplions, 5200 - Unexcused Abserees, 5230 - Relzase of Students to Autherized Persons, 3320 — Imomization, 5350 - Sdent Suicide, 5330
Student Fundraising, 8120 - Volunteers, 8320 — Swdenl Kecords, B0HES - Transporiation Mol Provided by the Districs,

Motion carried.

Motion by John Campbell and second by James McClyman 1o approve the rescinding of Policy
2460002 Least Restrictive Environment Position Statement. Motion carried.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by John Campbell to approve the following Consent
Agenda tlems:
a) Regular school board meeting minutes of August 22, 2016, and special school board
meeting minutes of September 12, 2016
by 2016-17 field trips as proposcd with amendments noted
¢) DLxtra-curricular staff contracts lor 2016-17 as presented
d) Resignations: None
g} September treasurer’s report and disbursements in the amount of $1,102,657.55 includin g
Fund 10 check numbers 100032-100407, Fund 10 manual check numbers 004758-
004767, and voided Fund 10 check number 100040,
Motion carried.

Future meetings: October 10, 2016, 6:30 p.m. (special meeting/work session), November 9,
2016, 6:30 pom. (survey Tesulls)

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by James MeClyman to adjourn. Motion carried.
President Anderson adjourned the meeting at 8:30 p.mn.

Submitted by

John Camphell
Clerk

36



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
MINUTES
SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 10, 2014
The meeting was called to order by President Delmore at 6:30 p.m. Members present
were Kathy Anderson, John Campbell, James McClyman, Robert MeClyman,

Joey Van Dinter and Jesse Weaver.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by James McClyman to approve the agenda,
Motion carried.

Jennifer Gavinski arrived at 6:32 pm.

There were no comments from the public during the public comment/general subject
matter discussion item on the agenda.

Nick Jacobe, Director of Technology, provided a report on summer projects and future
projects.

Board members reviewed documentation of the Results Policy #2: Academic
Performance - Mathematics, as presented by Brian Grove, Director of Curriculum and

Instruction.

Motion by Robert McClyman and second by Jesse Weaver Lo approve the Results Policy
#2: Academic Performance - Mathematics as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Jennifer Gavinski and sccond by Joey Van Dinter to approve Board-
Superintendent Relations #4: Delegation of Authority to the Superintendent as presented.
Mation carried. No - Robert MeClyman.

Motion by Joey Van Dinter and sccond by Jennifer Gavinski Lo adjourn. Maotion carried.

President Anderson adjourned the meeting at 7:11 p.m.

Submitied by

John Campbell
Clerlk

37



[T, P

Wosconzsln Departiment of Sublic Instrozfion
YOUTH OPTIONS PROGRAM

PLAN AMD REPORT

PI-B700-4 {Hey, 08-13)

Page
Il STUDENT INFORMATION i gi_”c?-{ffT':{;;"51*3-“3' 3
g RS e This -“"‘“"”f’ fU"’P'E”ﬂ"Efoh'ﬂﬂ”ffHd it P e e
Sludanl Mame Firsi, Middle, Las! Student's Bir hddlE‘ Mo ADsrr | Gencer
FargnliGuarndian Mama Fiesl, Lasf
£

L L e

Address Sireel, City, Sfafe, Zic

4

Student Pnone Areao. 5‘.'._If.|.l-"..l'|‘. Email :
. ' ke
e e i = [ N
Parenvzuzrdian Phare ArgaMNo, Farent/Guardan Email
o £ 2 | e T e e AR iy i
High School You Adsnd School Districl
\Wiscorstn Dells #-jf‘gh Seheo) I SenSin Dellg
Callzge toWnich You Ara Applying Tor Youth Oatons Grage You Wil be in When Tasing | Mumber ol Youth Dplions Collegs
ﬁ B Thase Youlh Options Courses Credits Eamed to Dats )
AT O X2
. , it Il BOARD ACTION
[ = - - a: A
Eemester for which :Lpplyr.l'!g. M Saring |:| Fall ) | ENT Completed by district
i Ho. of Comparable Approved
Check if | College Course College | course offered? for HS Mo, of HS
~ Alternate | College Coaursa Mama | Number Credits Yes Hao credit Credits

Nurﬁinri_l'l) Assistan T _' 30543 | 3 e

|
DDDDDFDDDD
oo o o o
|
] o

|
|
|0
O
1

I, STUDENT& PARENT ! GUARDIAN SIGHNATURES A Gk
i ; ; : This ssclion comipiated by sfudent / parend i ;
STUDENT SIGHATURE—IN SIGNING 'I'His DOCUMENT, | acknowledos e folowing:

« lundersiand ans will comply wih tha assurances and condilicrs cutllined in nember 2 under “StudentParent Instroctizns”

« | zuhorizz Lhe high school and collags l) share caursa and grade |nrm.nel|-;,r

Etu dent Zignatura Reguived ‘

Dale Sigred Mo Dawdr.

- L i 7/30//,

F‘AF‘-ENT.'GUARDMN SEGNATUHE—EEHLWEG'J‘SI'L.'D'G"I' i nter 18

o | undersiand and will comply with the assurances and congitions cutlred in 1ne instruztions under *SludentParsrt Instrociions”
+ | zuthoriza e high school :lnd coll lzga to snare coursa and grads infarmatiae.

Pu"nauuﬂﬂlnl Swmatore Recuired . . Dale Sionod Ao, U e

— I LR VI "-_‘-ii""-"'"“"‘:_-"\‘._

B g B 7/30 s

38



Page 1

VWisconsin Department of Public Instroction
YOUTH OPTIONS PROGRANM
PLAN AND REFORT
PI-8700-A {Fay, 08-13)

. STUDENT INFORMATION
Thiz soclion mfn; debad by sludent/ pacent

Student Mame Flrsl, Middie, Las!

Student's Bir |n"|‘|d.|.E M:l fDanyr Gender

Parcnt/Guardian Name First, Last

Adddross Steel '/City, Stals, Zin

L R

S'LJLIE’ll Fhone Areadfio

Student Email

Farent'Guardian Phono Araadi,

FParant!Guardian Email

High School You Atland

WS Delle Hign Stho

School District

Lslonsin ety

Collage 1o Wiich You Are Applying for Youth Options Grade You Wil bz in When Taking | NMumber of Youth Options Collage

: B These Youlh Oplicns Courses Credits Ezrned 10 Date

MY 111 I12
; : = [ll. BOARD ACTION

s far g i F

Semestar far which applying |:| Sp_r n.g. _l_:?_hﬂl 1| Completed by district
Mo, of compambte Approved
Check if Collene Course College | course offered? for HS Mo. of HS
Alternate | - College Course Name Mumber Credits Yes credit Credits
B e I 0 S O [F0-54 2300 4 e )

|
(i

FDDDD

o o o o

o ) o oo e o 5

[
0
_Q

IV, STUDENT & F}'-{HENTJ' GUARDIAN SIGNATURES
This section compleled by studant £ parant

Ho
L
O
L]
L]
[]
[]
[
N
[]
[]

STUDENT STGNATURE-—IN SIGN[N’G THIS DOCUMENT, | acknowdedge the following:

o | understand and will comply with the assurences and conditions outlined In number 2 under

» | autherize the high school and college fo share course and grade information.

StudentParent Instructions”,

Sludent Slgnature Reauired

o

$hp W — =

Date Signed Mo Dapyr

09/071 [ ({5

PARENTIGUARDIAN SIGNATU RE—Re’q'u.'red if stident is under 15,

= | undarstand and will somply with the ssurarcas and conditizne oulined in the instructions under “Student'Parent Instructions®.
w | awthorze 1'13 high schoal and college 1o shars course r_-1r1|:| gra"e information,

F'dfeln.qualdldn Sionaturs Requfmd

S

[ate Signa:l I'l-.-.’.'U..-’D.'EIy'.-"‘!’.".

19-9- I

39



Wisconzin Dopartment of Pulliz instruction
YOUTH GPTIONS PROGRAMN

PFLAN AND REPORT

HI-HED0-5 (Heay, (2-13)

Page 1

1L STUDENT INFORMATION
Mz soction compielod by sludent / paron!

Sludent Nama Frsl, Middie, [ azt Stodent's Birthdais Mo

| Gendar

Dy
T s o | . |
Pd-hl 1Guar: Ii.'”l"NrI'ﬂE First. Last ZHE
.E-. jdr eaq ..-e-=|’ ity S‘r.:vr;. Zin
= - — _— . S =
Saudent Phone Araato. Studant Email !
v %
Parant'Guardian Fhans Area’No, Par {'r‘ll,.'C-:l.l.j. dign Email
G il =
e LU ==
Figh School You Atend Scheal District -

Nisitarte, Ot o Dl st Qg

Collece 1 Which You Afe Azplying far Yotk Cplions
c palying

NN

| Grads You Wil be in When Taking
These Youtk Options Gourses

rurmoer of Youth Options Callege
Creditz Eamad 1o Dals

B EE 12 o
x \ v L Nl BOARD ACTION
e il Ao o ] =
Semestar ._ar whizh applying: I|E/q|.r rg J Fall . Co T",I’"I’-‘ﬁf:,‘{:' by district
Mo. of Cumparabln Approved

Check if College Caurse College course affered? for HS Mo, of HS

Alternate College Course Name Mumber Cradits Yes credil Credits
. Ak D sd A3 2 [+ IS
__|:.| s -y

I o

I O O ! z

o ) )

IV.STUDENT & PARENT / GUARDIAMN SIGHATURES
T-'.J-“ secfion comol eled by studont £ parent

STLFIZIENT SIGNATUF{E M SIGNIHG THIS DOCUMENT, | acknowiedga the fallowing:
= Lurderstand and wil comply with the assurances and concifons autlined in numboer 2 under *
+ | authorza [ha r'|gr'It _,cr'ﬂnl and ool I-eg= Iz share course and grade infermaton,

Studant

Farent Inztriclons”,

btJ\{]t i d'l:l...turr‘ Rel'hu r-gé: i .

-
>

D:ﬂp Signed MaDapyr,

MG

F‘AF‘-E Tﬂl:U-fl.Fl ]LN SIGHATURE—Pequ red if sfudont 15 under 15,

- | suorize o) ‘l“-’hl compsy wilh the assurarnces and condilions oullined inthe instructions under “StudertParent Ins

= | .:L.li"ll:I'i}‘_E! thie

hachoot and college to flmr ru rze znd grade infarmatian.

structions”,

>4

ParertGlardian EHICI"I"IH 8 R:—i",lu.re-'f

DE\D Signad M Dy

| SRR \‘u

40



Wisconsin Department of Fubilic Instraction
YOUTH OPTIONS PROGRAM

PLAMN AND REPORT

PI-E700-A {Reav. 30-11)

Pags =

Il STUDENT INFORMATION

Thiz section completod by studsnt £ parcnt

:&Etucen: Marne Firsf, Midols, Las! Sludert's B |II.rJ.:|.5 Lt r.':l.:l,-'.-""fr .Ei-a':::ler
" : s i

FareniGuardian Mame Firat Las!

Ajdress brrec: ity Srﬂrr F,r.n i <E
. e !
Slugent Phone Araaivo, Sludent Emai o _
,-' F e [ v w 1 .
W L T = = P
ParentGusrdian Phons Areaio. FerenyGuardian Email
| QT TS F -l s .
i ' 1 I ) = = ¥ = a 5
ngh 3L|JDD| You Ao ) | Schoal District
F 1 ; ; o P ) 1ol ] ! : Yo | i )
L// (SConSun Jeirl Frah rred Uhzconsin defla. Hidh Seno ¢
Cu:ulilcgc W WWhich Yoo Ars .-f-.pp Iwing far Yot C'[Jtl':.-r"' Grade You Wi be in Whan Taking | Number of Youth Cptians Cul.e.ge_
! - Thase Youlh Oplons Courses Crecits Eamed fo Dale
MAMNZon T lo (e : | 11 [J12 o
g v T S ) BOARD ACTION
Semcstn:r_fm G Applving: (5 s ”U_ Ll Fa Chl Complated by di sirict
Mo, of Comparahle Approved |
Check if College Courze | College | course offered? | far HS Mo. of HS
Alternate College Coursa Name Mumber Credits Yas Mo credit Cradits
= ._—l_ : = e elbrss £ . - _
& e wesing Assistany Losynd = ] ] 3 0.8
,— q . . = . -
] O L] L]
_ L i a1 o O
O _ Ll b E) o
o | | O O O
0O =ERE-RRs
L] _ =0 0
e o V. STUDENT & PARERT ! GUARDIAN SIGNATURES i : il
Thiz soeclion comaleted by studeet / parent
STL.IDENT SIGNATURE—rN SIGNING THIS DGCUMENT | acknowledge the fallewing =
o | undarstand and will comply with the assurances and condilons audinod in rurmber 2 under *StudentParent Instractions”
« | adthoriza ths '|i5_]h sohool and coliege to shere course ard grade informaton.
z -..dcu]t Sigreture Reguired | Dale Stanad Mo Dapyr, B
oo o f
f aatl | - Iy
e e . | ks JL' J."I (ﬁlr;di J'I r"ll:ﬂ'.'I b

PARENTIGUARDIAN SIGNATURE—Required if sturent /5 unider 16
+ | understand ars will comply with e 2ssarances and conditions outlined in the netrstione onder ' SlocenlParent Instuc stions ",
¢ | authorize the high school 2nd collsge o shara couwse 2nd grads infermation

Dale Signad Mo/ Dapvr

A4 | ole

it N ERrTET s

41



Wizcansin Dezafdment of Public In
YOUTH OPTIONS PROGRAM
PLAM AND RERPDOHT

PI-6700-A [Rewv, DE-13)

Fagea 1

slruction

Il STUDENT INFORMATION
ffns peclion complelad by studant / pacant

Stuttert N m First, Miicdie, | o5t : Sludant's Sirthdate Mo Alapsr
L r
b PR L, O T il S Tl ¥ bl . 11-"_?'."?' el | y M _ S e
FarentGuardian Mame Firsf, L i ' ¥
i} - " —x 1 3 CRE R | oz LI ) b 1 o
Adiirass Steat, City, Stale, Zio [ .J' =
g y TSN ¥ 1 -
Sludsnl Phcne Aroato. Student Edail
' T AT | -Ill._l.-r'\-f—rljimd‘-- - | -
e iy e e f i
FParentiGuardan Phone Arasadito ‘ FarantiGuardhan Emai W i
. i3 o b — - gy
I = A
High Scheool You Attend Schoal Districl l&
Coliege to \Which You Ara Applying for Youth Oatione | Grade You Will be in When Taking | Mumber af Youth Optons Colloge
| Thasg Yolin Cptions Courses Cradits Sarmed 1o Date
m (/ e R U/ | 1 HEE 6
o . BOAR
Semeslar [ur which gppliving: Spring : Cﬂmp'ﬁfpgbﬁiﬂﬁlﬂ ) .
Sy - - k L
! Mo, of C-::rnparah]e Approved
Check if Collage Course | College | course offered? for HS Mo, of HS
Alternate College Course Name Humber Cradiis LEE Mo credit Credits
d = - M b . — =]
O _NU'(’qu SISt 205432 | 3 O || o | oas
[ : ) | [] L] L]
O - | O o | 0O |
B : | O .00 0
=il . SN N O I
B _: St IV, STUDENT & PARENT | GUARDIAN SIGNATURES g

i Vi This sachon cormpiated by studan! / parant
STLIDENT SIGNATURE—IN SIGNING THJS DDCUMENT | au:knnwlf—n;lge [z folowing

= |undaratand and will camply with he gssorances and condilions autlinad in number 2 under *SludanyParent Insructans’,

= | aulhonzea 2 high school and callege o bha e courss and gracds |r|rur-11ﬂt||:|n

btl_.dent Sgnare Fegofrod™ f Sianed Mo Davvr

. ql%ftm

PAHENT'{"LJHRDMN SIGHATURE- —-R"‘:m-rr—- aif &l’!'t.l'-.-.*"‘l' i5 unoer ]‘r? : i -

« lundarstane and will camply wath the assurances and conditions outlined iv the instract ons undsr -
= | authzrize fha high schocl and collags 1o share course and grade information.

e - ———

SwdentParen! Instructions”

ParenliGuardian Sigrature Reguired Data Signad ,-.,._.U___;I'r_-_,__,l.},ﬁ_.._

« B G : _ _
42



Wisconzin Dezadment of Putyliz Insructicn
YOUTH QPTIONS PROGRAM

PLAN AND KERPORT

PLavon-A (Hew, [H-13)

Fags 1

Il STUDENT INFORMATION
This seclion complatod by sludent / parent

Studert Mame Fran Micdia, Losi

L S T N T

Sludents Dirthdale Mo DEer

| Center

FarentGuardian Mame Firsl §asf

Address Skoo!, D.I'.*].r_.. State, A

Lol Y W

Sludert Poane Araaito, Studeanl Emai

L = —_ e

Parant'Guardian Email
i b

Pdrem{ vzrdian Fhong Araaio,

;,QH Sehool ‘r‘u:u_u .&..[r.en-r! - - | School District
liseonsia Dells Migh sebio | WisConsin Delis

Collzga 1o Which You Ars Applying fﬂr Youlh Qplions
These Youll Options Coursas

¥ 11 R

Moadison Colle =

Grade You Will be in When Taking

Mumber ol Youlh Options College
Craditz Eamead to Dats

8]

[ ]Fal

Samesiar for which apzlying:

El Sprng

. BEOARD ACTION
CCI'Y.I'-“E'-.-#{"' by dhislngt

Ho. of Cnmpa rahle Approvad
Check if College Course | College | course offered? far HS Mo, of HS
Alternate | ; College Course Name Mumber Credits Yes Mo credit Credils
__#d ur Sies Assistand Bosy 33 | 5 [ (4~ 0.5

OoOoo

—

-

(mfim]

Dooooooooo

]

Ooooooooog

IV, STUDENT & PARENT / GUARDIAN SIGNATURES
This seciion wrm.‘sh:':n' by slodant / parent

] ) )

5T UDFHT SIGNATURE—IN SIGNING THIS DOCUMENT, | acknowledgs the folowing:

= | undersiand and will comply with the gssurances and condiions oulined 0 rumber 2 under *SudenParsnt Inatructions”,

= | aulhorize the high school and calags l.r| shzre coursa and grade intormation.

Studert Zignaure Reguired
} ¥
=

e,

Dale Sigred Mo /Doy

] 24/ 2616

PFARENT/GUARDIAN SIGHNATURE— ‘-{e"'l..'u."f.'ﬂ" 5.

o L understare and will comply with the assurancss and conditiors cullned in the irsiucions under * St
« | authorize e high senaal and college o share cowrse ard grads infermation

.-|
Oer

Fhuedantis on

WParert Instrocions”

!Jarr.n ‘Guardian Signature Reguired

Dale Sigred Mo /Daw’yr

43

4-39-201k



The School District of Wisconsin Dells Mail - Resignation Page 1 of' 1

Carol Coughlin <ccoughli@sdwd.k12.wi.us>

Resignation

Kristin <kristin_elliott@rocketrnail. com= Tue, Oct 11, 2016 at 9:29 PM
To: Carol Coughlin <ccoughli@sdwd k12 wi.us=>

To Whom It May Concern,

Regretfully, and with deep sympathy, | am resigning from the Neenah Creek T.A /Assistant Coak position
due to severe family issues, effective 10/10/2016.

| am incredibly sorry for such a short notice as the N.C. Staff & children are incredible, and this position
was very enjoyable. Please accept my deepest, deepest, deepest apologies.

Sincerely,
M. Elliott

LU i

Sent’from my iPhone

Kristi

44

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/7ui=2&ik=d1adda0d91 &view—pt&q=clliott&qs=true&s... 10/12/2016



TREASURER'S REPORT - OCTOBER 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

GEMERAL FUND (10-20-50-80)
Treasurer's Balanca Saptember 1, 2016
Reooipts:
Interast
Other

Disbursements:
General Fund Accounts Payable
Other Disbursements & Charges
Payrodl

Troazurer's Balance September 30, 2016
Raconciliation:

Bank of Wisconsin Dellz - NOW Checking
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Payrall Checking
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Monay Markst
Baraboo Mational Bank Lake Delton - Manay Marke!
BMO Harrls - Manay Market
Local Government Investment Foaol Balance - General Fund
Local Government Investiment Poal - HRA Accounts
COARS Program
Deposit in Transit
Outstanding General Fund Accounts Payable Checks
Cutstanding Fayrall Checks
Uncollected MSF Chack Balance

Treasurer's Reconciled September 30, 2016

HON-REFERENDUM DEET SERVICE FUND {38)
Treasurers Balance September 1, 2016
Receipts:
Raceipts
Interest

Dishursemants

Treasurers Balance September 32, 2016
Recondiliation:
Bank of Wisconsin Dealls - UFPL Maonay Markst
Deposit in Transit
Outstanding Wire
Treasurer's Raconsiled September 30, 2018

DEBT SERVIGE FUND (38)
Treasurer's Balance September 1, 2016
Receipts:
Recaipis
Interast

Dishursements

Traasurar's Balance Septambear 30, 2016
Feacanalliation:
Baraboo Mational Bark - Debt Service Fund
Laal Government Investment Pool - Debt Service
Depaositin Transit
Cutslanding Wire
Treasurers Reconciled September 30, 2016

52,297.16
170,233 62

(5812 591.82)
($34.01)
[5544 861.22)

50,00
S0.00

$0.00
$114.59

15

$172,530.78

{51,457 487.05)

699,615,686
$4,924.54
54,213,618.79
$8,311.27
$19.801.25
§1,362 200 67
$306,669.78
$0.00
$0.00
(5490,040.12)
(53,903.92)
$706.35

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
50.00
$0.00

$114.59
50.00

£108,276.45
SMT7ANAT
0,00
$0.00

57,408,869.54

$6,121,912.27

$6,121,813,27

£0.00

£0.00

E0.00

fdz6473.23

5425 587 B2

£425,687.82



TREASURER'S REPORT - OCTOBER 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUMD {49)
Treasurar's Balence September 1, 2016
Recsipts:
Receipis
Interast

Disbursements

Treasurer's Balance September 30, 2016
Reconclliation:
Baraboo Mational Bank - Cepital Frojects Fund
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Monay Markat
Local Government Investmant Paal - Capital Projects Fund
Outstanding Capital Projects Transfer to F10
Treasurers Reconclled September 30, 2014

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND (60)
Treasurer's Balance September 1, 2016
FReceipts:
Intarast
Cther

Dishursements

Treasurer's Balance September 30, 2016
Reconciliaton:
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - NOW
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - MM
CDARS Program
Local Gavarnment Investment Pool - Student Activity
Deposit in Transit
Ctstanding Chocks
Uncallectad NEF Check Balance
Treasurer's Reconciled September 30, 2016

TRUST FUND INVESTMENTS (72)
Treasurer's Balance September 1, 2016
Receipts
Interest
Othar

Disbursements

Treasurar's Balance September 30, 2016
Reconciliation:
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - NOW Checking Account
Bank of Wisconsin Dells - Fine Arts Savings Account
Local Govarnment Investment Paal - Expandable Trust Funds
|.ocal Government Investment Fool - Mon-Expendable Trust Funds
Dreposit In Transl|
Outstanding Chacks
Treasurer's Reconciled Soptamber 30, 2016

Deposits in Checking

Fine Arls

Richard Lucke Scholarship
Simoniizch Memarizl

Barb Kesble Mamorial

Bob Larson Scholarship

46

$0.00
$0.00

$31.29
$20,294 B0

$4.46
$0.00

£0.00

F0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
F0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

P24 561,26

$20,325.80
(311,718.68)

$250,168.47

$114,306.87
$105,665.75
S0.00
$39,668.35
$0.00
{$10,903.95)
$1,431.45
$250,168 47

f28,543.71

$4.46
£0.00

$28.548.17

$17,689.21

£171.52

$10,687.44

£0.00

$0.00

£0.00
$28,548.17

12 657,61
$171.52
5442414
$4,089.75
$2,173.55
$5,031.60

$28,548.17




TREASURER'S REPORT - OCTOBER 2016
SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST FUND INVESTMENTS (73)
Treazurer's Balanoe September 1, 2016
Raceipts
Interest
Othar
Disbursements

Treasurar's Balance Saptember 20, 2016
Reconsiliation:
MidAmerica Trust - Amarican United Lifa
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks
Treasurers Reconciled September 30, 2016

SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
SEPTEMBER 23, 2016 - OCTOBER 20, 2016

FUMD 10 CHECK NUMBER

FLUMD 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUMD 10 MANUAL CHECK NUMBERS
FUND 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUND 10 CHECK NUMBER

FUMND 10 CHECK NUMBERS

FUMND 10 MANUAL CHECK NUMBERS
FUND 10 CHECK NUMBERS

SUBTOTAL

WVOID FUND 10 CHECKS
VOID FUND 10 CHECKS

TOTAL OCTOEER DISBURSEMENTS

47

100408 -
100409 -
004768 -
100458 -
100464 -
1004685 -
004775 -
100485 -

30,00
£0.00
000

$1.905,804.17

100458
004774
100463

100484
004774
100667

E0.00
0,00

#1,905,804.17

$1,905,804.17

1,905,80417

100.00
263,301,749
156,6841.34

1,010.00
a0.00
1,982,356
1208,284.13
246 646,57

799,246,119

(240,00}
{529.99)

798,476.20




GENERAL FUND (10-20-50-80) RECEIPTS

AMODUNT

EQUALIZATION AlD

MEDICAID REIMBURSEMENT

DOMNATIONS

RETIREE HEALTH & DENTAL COMTRIBUTIONS
MOBILE HOME TAX PAYMENTS

ATHLETIC INWVITE ENTRY FEES

ATHLETIC GATE RECEIPTS

SCHOOL FEES-REGISTRATION/ATHLETIC/PARKING/FINES
EXPENDITURE REFUNDS/MISCELLANEOQUS RECEIPTS
INTEREST EARNINGS

FOOD SERVICE AID RECEIPTS

FOOD SERVICE RECEIPTS & REBATES

TOTAL RECEIPTS - SEPTEMBER 2016

48

5103,347.00

$2,300.00
$1,756.65
$5,141.32
$2,340.00
£3,320.00
$2,785.40
$764.82
$2,297.16
§21,280.71
$27,197.72

$172,530.78




Srfrea1lip
05, 1%, 06, 00, 02-010165

ACCOURT
KITMBER

&0
G0
Gl
6

[iTH

G0
Gl
]
60
[T
bl
4]
2]
G
]
2]
(7]
L]
(]
ED
7]
L]
(0]
ED

Gl
al
0]
L]
60

Lol

it

ko

"

A

M e N Y = O - N e ] Y v ] S e = = N - BN - B = B - AR s o . b

o

all L
60 L
60 L
60 L

L]
all
[
al
al
al
L]
&0

(L

F1L0co
TLLl00
JLZ200
Tlmwuia

e LS P

200122
Qa1 23
000124
000130
000131
Q00150
Q00152
0001563
QOQZQ0
QO0Z0E
0d0z1s
000Z1E
0goZ1Y
QO0E14
00021s
Q0220
0ooZz2
QOOEES
elelil Lk
ooo403
CO0403
Conane
coosecy
cooscd
ooosin
COC4iZ
ooC4zz
Ooc4rs
oocdid
ooo4Ls
Ono4LE
onpa1e
JUHHE RS
T be
HHHE b
T B
noaaE]
HIIT R
000933
000434
000433
030436
0394937
HO T B
HMNEE L
JEHHE R
0004414
000445
nopd46
nne4sd

ECHUOL DISTRICT OF WISCON2IN GELTE

FUNCTION

CRAEH

60 MONEY MARKET RCCOUNT
ETATE INVESTHMERD PLOL
*REGETE

*REEETS

WC GRERRHOUSE AO2OUNT
NC SERVICE. CLUB

LD SERVICE CLUB

LD TEACHER ACCOUNT

LD BOES CLUB

SH SCHOOL BOOK FALR
S TEACHER PGP ACCOUNT
S5HE CART MARRT

M5 DRAMH CLUB

M5 BAND ADCOUNT

M5 CART MART

m

HE STULCENT COUNCIL
S STUDENTS TO JAPAK
M5 TEACHER ARCCOUNT
M5 YEARBCOK

10

5 ARCHERY

JAPAMESE EXCHBMGE PROGHAM
M5 GALD

H3 SADD PROGERAM ACCOONT
HE GEMEIRART CHOIR ACCOUNT
H3 BAND RCCOUMT

H3 FESTIVATL RCCOONT

HE BRT CLUB

HS FOREMSICE

HE FOTURE BUSIKESS LEARDER
ES SPANISE CLUG

ES FPA RCCOURT

KS FHA ACCOUNT

FRMILY , ChREER, COMM TLER

HE HKEY CLUB

HS ACADEMIT DECATHLOM
HE AMRTIAL ACCOUNT

HS STUDENT COUNCTT,

HE FD CHEIEER

ER3

HY D&aMNCE TEAM CLUS

HS BARSEEARII CLUS

HS FCOTEARIL CLUZ

H5 GIRLE SCFTAALL CLUE
M5/H3 BOTS BASKETHERLL

u1

HE THRACE CLUG

HS WOLLEYHALL CLUB

HS WEIGHTLIFTERS CLUB
WRESTLING CLUB

HE ETARTE TOQURNAMENT AZCOU
5 TERCHER SERVICE ACCOUN

H3 THRATRE PRODUCT IONS
H

3 POWER LIFTIKG CLUG
COLE
SOCCER

HS CROSS COONTEY CLUB

ShA-BS (Date: 972016)
BECLHE1bS Sepbambayr FZO14 Z2016-17 ERDIRE
BATAMCE MONTHLY NJTE FETD Activivy ARLAENTE
402757040 Bo00. 33 14E34.67 104834 3%
LOS6ZE, 80 13,03 35.95 10E6E5.75
3URFELTI0 13,95 42,9759 FL6EH.33
236531 &0 HE0T,71 1463£.87 =L01Ed. 4%
235531 60 AE07T.21 14E63£._8Y A500GE L 4T
Giz4,. 79~ B354 ,75-
d468 . &0~ 465, £0-
BE35. 26~ BZi5.2d-
233.06- 253,06~
503784~ 5237.484-
HHCE _B3- HAEDE  H5-
211.0%1= =11.01-
¢3.15- 1000, 00= 1000, 00— 1063, 15—
Lan, 47- 480, 47-
1061339~ 10913, 30
E734.25= 3.1 383,12 6411.13-
TaE0.02- 13E1.7E= 1351,76— 9211.7E-
£3.85- REQ, OO0~ ELRO, Q- BEG13, 85—
A T4,13= Hdh.d5-
Z430.04- 450,04~
244 .23~ 244,23~
£7594 de- 254,74 254 .78 a499  BR-
2762, 20=- 27a2.20=
816,62~ Bl6.62-
T3.14- T3.14-
TAUZ Ab- 2000, 00 3140.00 4262 69—
2555, 00~ 2555.90~-
1493, 34— 14493, 34~
65F, 75— E9R .75
2792, 67 2792.€7=
590,53~ 590.53-
FER5, 10— €33.24 Bh3 .24 4217 .95-
TV Bh- TN .Ea-
T30,94~ T8, 94=
159%5,51- J80.C00- 380,00 2309.51-
47,88 - 47 . Bd-
LOZ3 £2- 5522 85—
BEE4 .15 q00 .00 O30, 00 Gegd.1%-
530,76~ 530.7¢-
1717 . 64— 3L.00 35,00 1182.¢4-
3459, 68~ 310,00 3149.&8-
10815 05- 10815 .05~
13206.25= 13206.25=
£700.059= 4700.55%-
3382.76- 3382.,76-=
£279,55- REED. 00~ LRED, O0- 115%39.53-
£h.59- 23,59
1493 13- 144%3.13-
29.76 . 60= £hE9.49 1326, 54 250,08
1245 2B~ 3d &M= 34,50- 127%.78~
1442 .26~ 1443, 25—
09,95 705, 85—
1350.83- 3106, 25- BRST, 8-
1. 44~ 15,44
SEY.BA- SRT.B3-

49

837 A
PRGE:

1620716
w



FAErBGdTEIE T : i SRS BCHOOL  DTETRICT OF WISCONSIN BELLE §: 37 AN Lo/20/16

05.16.06.00,02-p10165 | Pt SAR-BS (Date: 9/2016) PAGE ; 2
ACTOUNT BEGINHING Septembar 2016 20L6-17 EHIDING
I-:U.""_:Erl:il'": ) FURCT TOH EAIAMCE MONTELY ACTIVI FYTD Acliwviby HALBHCE
50 I Q00455 EHE GlELE BRSHETBRLL ULUS 2. 2E- ) P
60 L 000457 HS BB CHEZRLEADERS 177,66 177 .26
60 L QOO458  HE JAREE EHSEMRLE ROCOUNT 5193.41- 125,00 dBEZ, 50 4710, 81~
BT OOO4E0  WOHS MUSICAL 5230, 5i- 0230, 53—
60 L COOLEZ  HE CHIEFTATN ACCOUNT 204, 33 204, 33~
B0 L CODAES  HKILLE USR 2848,73- 2048, 73-
BT, COC466  DECA/SCHODL STOWE LBED, 18- 1869.75-
£9 L 00467 INTERACT CLUR 200,57~ 204, 57~
ED L CoC470 FELLOWSHIF OF CHRTSTIAN A 51,53~ o L
[ 000471 HS SCLENCE OLYMELAD dE6 ., 45- 42, d5=
B L CO0472  GIRLS TENNIS £24.85= 267,13 789,37~ 1d2d.72~
E0 L 000473 GIRLS GOLF 114.61- 423,08 1320, 50~ 143E.EL-
60 L DO04TS  CHARACTER AWARD 45.74 45,74
B0 T, 000512 CLASS OF 2012 458,30 498 .50~
£0 L CO0S13 CTLASS OF 2013 £.93- £.03-
£0 L 000514 CLASS OF 2014 §54,77- B54.77-
60 L DODSLE CLASS OF 2015 1916, 60~ 197660~
60 T, 0DOSL6 CLASS OF 2016 3092.04- 3092.04-
B0 L. nO0S17  CLASS OF 2017 847,03~ B0. 0D TE7.09~
£0 L DDOSLE  CLRSS OF 201§ 140380~ 1403.80-
60 L 00510 CLASS OF 2010 107641~ 1070, 41~
60 T, 000520 CLASS OF 2020 54%.20- 45, 20-
£0 L ODOBOY DU DRIVER POP ACCOUNT 3103.17~ 143,50 143.50 25¢5.67~
EC L DOOEDL  ALUMNI CLUR 1582, 40- 1582.40-
G0 L O00EDZ  IMVEETMZINT IHCOME RCCOURT 31,25~ G4 Ed= Ga .04
B0 T. DOOEO3  CLEARING ACCOUMT 4753 66- 46,00 46.00 4707 66~
£0 L DODENY  ADMIN. OFFICE SZRVICE Moo 458,23~ 459.23-
&0 L OD0B0E  WINKING WITH WELLHZSS 3164,71- 3I1E64.71-
&0 1, DODEOG  COACHES ACTIVITY ACCOUND 6B.71- £4.71-
B0 L mem mms DOmcmm * 235531.60- EEOT.21- 14636.87- 2EC168.47-
Lt v 235531, 60~ EG07.21- 14E36.6T= ZEC1EH. 47—
el L E112300 RSP ACCRINT.

gl Lo s == o 81--~-- *CURBENT LIABILITIES

0L Ses mam fommmn *LTABILITIES

&0 ¢ SIC000 FUND BALANCE P37, 50— 1316.56 2363.81 558.71-
60 ¢ 331000 UMD HALANCE RESERVED 302232 1316.56- 2363.EL- 556,71
B0 G - —-- §3---=  AFUND BALANCE

B0 [} mem mme Geaees *FIND EQOTTY

Bl = Srnisssisamnes FRGENCY FUMD

50



AErpadlZ gl
05.16. 06,00, 02-010165

ACOOMNT
HUMBELR TTINCTTOMN

SCHEIT DISTRICT OF WISCONSTH DHILS
SAR-BS - (Ddta: 8/2014)

BEGIKNING Seaptember 2016 2016-17
BALANCE MOMTHLY ACTIVI _FYTD Activity

Grand Fzact Tabtals
Grand Liabilicy Tota
Grand Eguity Tokals

Grand Tokals

Humbar of hocounts:

235531, 60 EBOY.21 1d63E. 07
235531 . 60- J607.21- 14563687~

hkkdkkEhhakhhbdiadhhtesh And of Teporh *Asseskbdteadhibhhdhhdss

=21

EHOLKE:
RALAKCE

§:37 . AM
FAGSE:

104200086
3

Z50168.47

ZRO1E8_47-



Chaok Mbr Vendsr Marme Chack Tate Invoice Homber Invoice Deac PO Mumiber Trvoice amounl  Check Arasnl

100408 LAKE HALLLE GOLE DOFEIFEOLE BiEE16 WLAR GLHLS GOLE i Loo. oo 100,00
REGTONAT,
3 Computer Check(s) For a Total of 100,00

5z




iapdkpﬂﬁfp SCHOOL DISTRICT I WISCONSIN DELLS T 08/30716

05.,16.06,00.00-010033 Check Summary PRGE: 3

Check Hobr Vendor Hare Chack Date Tavolco Nomber Invoice Deac PO Kumber Invoico dmount  Cooeck Danoons

1LO040% AFLAC DOFR0SE01E FO1E09RARTAGC BELAC ] 5.00 F32.3%
2O1E0923A0ATLIT AFTAC [ Gy, L0
F016092IA0GELD AFLAC 1 110.24

LOC410 AXMERIPRLSE FIMAWCLIAL SZRVICES, 0073072016 201£0%20%ACIDS TS [ rgo.oo 200,00
20160923A0105 THA o lao.og

100411 STEVE ATEINSOH Q9/30/2016 1074714 M5 VOLLEYSALL o 40.CC dn, 00

QFFTICIAL
1060412 BADGER WELDING SUPPLTES, THO,  D8/30/2016 dmiisd HS/TECH A00LY 00104 227.05 227,05

EL/CYLIMDER LERSE

100413 IIOHA R, BARRDZIES 0B/30/2016 AISUST TRANS/TRAVET, o 11,00 11.00
100414 BASTIARY DERENDE 0973002016 RIGOET TRANS STRARVEL 1] 18,380 14.39
100415 CEE COMMUMICATIONS 0843072016 20160311 TRINE /MICROPAONE 0 635,21 £1.01
& MOURD
100416 CARE QUEST 00/30/2016 BEO7-206810 TERNZ/SCEELIES £ 11.95 103, &3
EE0T-20E308 TRANE f TRETS 0 BG4
BEOT-FOTRL TRAMNE ¢ PAHTE o 6.07
100417 CHEWECGRD CIL, INC, 087302018 41333 MO/ PROPRKE FOR 0 262,35 2g.ax
HEAT
L00d1d RICKE CRAWECED 0U/30/2016 1076716 HE VOLLEYBALL ] 000 6000
OFFICIAL
106415 ERIC CIECKMAN 0373072026 1074728 SOCCIR OFTISIAL o ac.oo B0, 00
100420 ENDEAVCR EARDONDODS OE/I0/2006 103645 HE/ TECH 4001700050 IET.H0 360,80

EO/SUPPLIES

100421 ESCO/ERFFMEZYER & 20M QDL IWC, 0573002016 2014-64754 RTHLETIC & 1621700011 12,00 159,00
SPORT A RWRRDS
SHIPPING

100427 DALE FELOMAEN 03072018 1074716 M2 VOLLEYBALL o 40,00 40,97
OFFICIAL
100423 palE FPELDMARE Ca/30/2006 L0671 HS VOLLEYBRLL [N B, 00 &0, 0n
OFFICIAL
100424 TRONTIER 053072016 &NR2S3-755B-032600-5 LO PEOME G 62,70 48, 60
SILL/SEPTEMAZR
G0H254-B04R-032500-5 CO/FLY 0 a5, 90

LINE/SEPTEMBEER

53



Japuhkplf.p

i CHRISN DIETEICT O MISIONS N DR LS
05, E I8, 00500-010033 3

: 23PN e T
o LCHEZE Buditary

| PLGE: fik b

Check Hor Vendor Fame Check Tate Inwvoice Homber Trvoice Dasc O Mumber Invoice Anount  Check acouan

100425

TOGAE

BUH L by

L0Cazs

Tnndiz

LOCazo

Lozl

PRITHE N s

loc433

100434

100438

10439

160440

L004dd1

in0d4z

RN B

100444

ELLREE P GLUTH

OURKE GRAY

CHEAT-WEST LIEL & ANNUITY

B_CHOZARS HABLE

HICHGLAS HABRLE

HESS MEMCRLIAL HOEPITAL

HIGH ROCH CRFE LLC

FATRICTH EOET

HCOLIDAY WAOLEZALE

NCHE DEPOT CRERTT SERVICES

BARTRIG HUEXER

KIM LUCHEY

MARE HARBRRIWC CH 13 TRUSTEE

MIMU_ENAN PRESE

EATIONAL GEQGRRPHID 300

FEEEZL

JETY

EAREN PETERSER

FLATT'S GRRMGE,

THC,

PHE-PALL LEGAL SERYLCEY

GF3CLE0TE RUCIST

0073052008 972701¢

DOSEUS 201 R PNTROLCSAEDD

ZOLBOUAANDWEDD

nosEnSA0In T nfa01s

20F 307200 Lasas1%

DRLFNSA0 G WIIC2EERTOL

0% 30FZ016 9421414

OEfI0S2016 AUGUSET

QG0 2016 18420086

CSSICA201€ “BSTATRE

CO730/2008 1076718

NRAANSANTE 1074716

007307200 201600080DGRAEH
20160592 3ADGRNSI

Dusa0 2018 Sa0n0

QRFI0LEALE 25534

CEA30/201¢

1G/e/1a

CHAANSA0TE Q0Sas 1A

0073052008 AUGUST

0953072006 25464

546D

093072006 01609 3R TPPL

54

TRRKS S TRAVEL

EPOHL S WORKER

433000

123z000

SOCTER CEFTCIAL

EOCCER CEFELICIAL

RTHIETIC &

EPORT SATHLETTC

IAAlIRER COVERMGE

FUPTI, SERVICES
MEETING

TRAKRS/TRAVEL

MREIKT/SUFFLIER

HMRIRT /SUEELLES

SODCER CFFICIAL

BOCCFER CFFTCIAL

HELSCH & WINMKER
KEDSZ & WINMEER

HZ/LETTERNEAT
EXVELOPES

GST HMART'T,
GECGRAPTIC ATT

HZ YOLLEYAALL
QFFICIAL

5 VOLLEYZALL
OFFICIAL

TRANE S TRAVAL

THARHE S HRE

SRAVICE

TRANE S ERNENE

rrL

o

1

1EELTO00IES

OEEL

=

1031700031

2OCIT00063

1.

70,
aii.

BC.

Hi0

l1e, @

40,

30,

100,

1Gz.0

9

oo
oo

HH

T HY

SO

R

.30

551

d6.

afl,

1,340,

B0,

[H{ I

[N

22,

¥

i

25

=33,

oo,

105,14

135,

Hhb

L)

HH]

L]

A li]

.00

oo

.y

ED

ek



Zepcknld . p

: ] o SEOHSOL ST RTCT (O WL SOONSTH (s gt
DSUTEOEL0D N0 010033 j i '

i 123 5m U S
Chedk nunpary :

PHCE Haik i

Check Mor Vendor Hame Check Date Invaice Mumber Tnwnice Dose PO Humber Involoo Arcunt Check Sreant

SO004d5 RELIASTAR LIFE IWSUSANCE OO Ca/30/207 6 201609 008000L -5

]
[

50,00 Log. oo

100446

Locaan

10644

100443

133450

10045%

1004352

100453

BRUTRE BT

BRI R

TREA5G

SCRIZPE

ENDREW O 8

SPORTS IMEZRESSIONS

STANDAHL LHEURANCE

STEFFES TRUE VALUE

WARREM TIZRRY

TRIGREEN CHEMLAWE

WALMART

WEIA KEMBERSEIZ

WEa LMSURANCE TRUET

WISCONZIM SENWARD USEZs

EATIGHAL EPELLIKG BRER

OO ERNY

COMDUHLT Y fHEOELLS

CGRGAE

aas5nsann

09/30/2016

00730752010

HEES RO i T

201R0923RNN0T,

AT4334

ANGLET

EEEZE

F01E052 38001

/T SPRLLING BEE

TRANS S IEAVEL

ATHLETIOR /5
SAUTEALL JERBEYS
STD

L.IFE;

LTE,

20017100082

a0

11,10

3,640,

037

fid

ENE0SZIADSTD LIFE,; LTD; 5TH ) EOG,. 06
2018098 LIFE, LTD, 5TD 2 2,473,491

DBEI0LECLE AR

CEAaG/a0ie

0373072008

007530/ 201h

CEfacs20le

Da/3n/ 2010

0073052016

HATHNT /502 7LIES

29

dh

£311 MAINT /AGUZ2LIES a T.99
REALR [MAINT/2URELIRS Q9 12.98

AEI284

LEdded

o/as1n

S TOELY

O1BO50

b=
(N
st
ey

=

=
5]
L=
o
o
o

027481

o2giaz

201H-77

GCTOIER

TRV E258-0R24774d5

FARINT /B0 eLIkS
MATINT /5022 IES

8 CROZE DOUKTRY
CEFICIAL

FALNT/ LERK
SERVICE

13

SCLEMCE/SUFELIES

ATELETICSSSUBELLES

N3 AGSHTSC
SUPPLIEER

SZI/ELEM SUPFLIES
0 4TH
GRSTHCENTIVES

ATHLETICS,/DDD
HEHMEERSHLID &
CLINIC E

HEALTH THIDRAMCT

TGHRIZPSEREYWARD

CIWT REG

3

IRN LT
10363

10205

TIE3

TEETTO0IEY

L

a0,

(4]
o

S,

oo,

4

400,

4T, ELA.

95,

]
28

oo

oo

L

.50
W43

al

400,

247814,

o

ED,

in

i

I

5]

64

00

L0045y W1 SUPPORT COLLTCTTOMS TRIAT SOSENSR01E FOYE09E RASIGAR TROY N MILESON o GhE. DD Sadoin
10046E BIMEE S VILLAGE MARKET QUFENSROTR 107031388 S SOMMUINTTY 1006E 14.0% TEL92

10403185

55

LIHKER
HS ZACS/GROCERIERS



Eapokpllip P # : FHCHOGL DISTRICT OF WISLONSTH: DRLLs: - PR o B R LR N e e A 7
05L1E0R,D0./005010033 - R e e C ke AT i i T A N TR

Check Kbr ¥andosr Hame Chack Talke Tnveice Mumber Tevoice Dosc PO Humber Lnwoloo foouns Shers Rraart

50 Computer Checkis) Tor oa Tabal of 263,301,749

56



e ned d ol 0l i y L BCHOOLSDTETRIOT OR WISCONEIN DELLA PraEeR T RSk B Al e T i
05,16, CEIO0. D0-010033 5 ; S CRack sunmary i s e e T

]

Check Wer YVendor Hame Theck Date Thnwoice Kuobars Invwalne Doaso BC Humber Invocace Rooont Cheos Amaunl

4768 Won TAd SHARLTERED AHNHULTY Qo/2d/ 2006 #01GOS2IR0LWET WEAR THA & b, 106,80 G,100,400
4760 WIA TAUST HEMDER CEMEFITS 09232006 Z01ECE23A0ADTO WES TRUOAT EBOY [ 77,0 3,129,00

AO1E0S2IALAUTO] WER TRIST ATV [u] 47,8
201209 RERTHONE WES TRUST ROV Q
201 E0 92 3ACTIOME] WER TEROST ALy o
F0150923a0R1G WEAR TRIST ATV 4]
015092 3ACROTH WER TRUST ATV a
SOLR0YA3ATTIG WES TRAZT ROV 4]

20140092 3A0UMAR WER TRIST ALV ] 5,50
4770 WISCOMSIN LEPANTHMENL OF BEVEND OB/Z3/2010 20180923AD0GASE ERIE ROCSHOLT 0 185,00 1850100

4711 BCHOOL LGISTRICT QF WI DELTS a3

Al
L)
£
st
o

20160900A0D0E SEFTEMEER FLZi a 1,333.40 T,EIT.04
2016000040 M SEETEMRER FLZX
A0TG0RZEANDCE SEFTEMDCER FLEY o 1, 584,40

[
=
)
wal
=
=]
w

20TR0YTEATIRMT SEFLEMEBER FLEX

f

P
'
=
wn

4772 INTERMAL RIVERUE SERVICE CEARHAE0TE ZOIGE00ZTALE LA 947 FMPLOYERS i 1,075,030 Qi 1Ed, 30
FREDERAL TARX

20LAD9EERTIFTE 947 EMELOYERS n 2h,1949, 3%
FEDFRAT Tax

A0TGINIIAIELY 941 EMPLOYRRS ] 45,557, 09
FELERAL ‘I'AX

20LEDH2 2AIHED 941 EMELOYERS 0 AL EEE, D
FEDERAT TAH

ED1RDSZIRTEIC 041 EMPLOYTRS 0 25,178, 32
FEDERAL 'TaX

2016032 IRTHED 941 EMPLOYERS i 5, BEE, T8
FECERAT, T

4

4773 WT DEFARTMENT OF REVEKUE oE

fire ]
et
[

/2016 201E0U09RIET STATE Taxis 0 210,00 16,565.18
201£0909A0EIT STATE TRHEZE u 16,380.1

123

4737 WISCONSIN RETIRZMZNT SYSTEM CEAA0/2018 2016081 2A0WRE AUGUET WAE o 2,063,023 2B, 001,31
20T6DE1ZATHRS LUGUST Wis 0 EHR, R4
20LG0E1ZAFWRR LIGOAET wWig 1 3, 300,87
20L60EL2CCaTA ROGIET WRE u 3,620.0:
Z0LGDELZCESTA ROGOET

2016082 GADWRE ROGUOET

1} 3. 620,02
a 4,154,086
FOTRDIF RTINS ADGUET 0
2O1RDHERMFHRT ALGDETY
ZOLBOHZ BRTWRT AOSOET 4 138,00

4 L5007

E01E0A2 BATWRS OG0T

Z01E0I2ECOSTA ROGOET

ol
"
=1

2,812 TE
FO1G0I2RCEETS ROGOET KAS 0 4,014,043

7

Mzoeal Check(s) Tor. o Tokal of 1hE, 341 .38

T



Saqupﬂﬁ.p
ﬂﬁ,lﬁ.UG,UU,GD*QIGDS3

Checok Hbr

100454

100460

100481

100462

100463

vendor Name

ALTDONA HNIGH SCHOOL

DEPT.

EEWASKLM HIGH ECHOOL

JRER HACHOVEC

WBCA MEMBERSHIF

OF PURLIC THSTRUZTION

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

Check Date

1G/06/2006

10/06/2016

1040672016

1040672016

lnj0e/20ls

Cheak Summaty

Invoice Humber

104572016

2016 COWE

825716

1044716

2016=-17

28

Inwoloe Deac

ATHLETICS /TENNIS
SECTIONAL FPEE

FRING-DEINE/DPIT
SBEEC EDSPUPRIL
SERY CONFE

WOLLEYDALL/VARSETTY
SHORLCOM

FRIENDEHIP

i VOLLEYBALL
OFFICIAL

LTH/GRR/CCACHES
MEMBERSHIE/CLIMIC

Coopuktar

3112 B
FAG

PO Mamber Tnwvoiose Bmouont

0 L]
CODLTODDLE 2ED.
] oo
o 4G
1621700027 340

Checki{z)] For & Totzl af

i L]

]

AP

200

10708416

1

Cheak Amount

2BD.

40.

LS00

4]

]

00

200



':C'hl:l-:;k Hbr Vander Koma

1004 EL KIM LUZEE®

Check Date Inveice Nomber

1070772016 1G/8/16

59

Inwalos Dasc

H5 RCCCER
OFFICIAL

Tempuber

EO Kumber Invoalao Amount

i BOoun

Checkla) Foeoa Talal of

Theok fomount

guonn

80,00




3apckplH

<

D5 160 0E, GO 00-FLO03S

Check Hor

1004aen

100466

100467

BRI -

lon4ea

Lopana

1oo4av

lopanz

100473

100474

JRAHE

10047¢

104

100278

1004749

100480

100del

1c04B2

1C04ES WI SUPPORT UDLLECTIOKS TRUST

10C4ed

Vendor Hame

TAMKED BHECEAR

KICE GURROWS

BICE CRAWECRL

SC07T DAHLEE

HOPE FENSKE

HICHOLAS HAALE

ANDY EQLFF

JARA MACHOVEC

KEVTH MICELIG

MINNESOLA MUTUAL LIFE THE.

COHH HOGR

TEAR QECAR

DzaM DECAR

MARX PAYHE

RICHAKD PEESE

DERKIE SAMPOTLTHEXT

T0M STEWARD

BEWKMETT W2ZET

CARIN ABHRTE

SCHOOLTDISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

Chaak Datp

101052016

10/10/2010

loflesz016

16/10/2M 6

1ICA10/2016

10/10/2016

/1072018

1041052008

igflo/acie

afinfR0le

L0A10S2006E

losLos20le

1071072016

13/1052016

1041052018

10/1C0/201€

110208

i/lo/20le

i0/10/2016

lofios2016

Check: Summary

Inwgice Humber

12/11/4201¢

1071472056

107132008

10512/2018

1041372018

16041172016

1071372018

10/23/2016

1070472018

A0DLGL00TADEME

1041072016

Lof1os201e

1041442016

10/14/2018

10713772026

/1472018

1042072016

L0f1l1l/2016

AMA1007A0GAR

Lof10 2006

60

Invzleae Desc

S00CER

FOOTRALL

M5 VOLLEYHALL

WOLLEYRATLL

IS VOLLEYBALL

VOLLEYHBALL

YOLLEYAALL

FCOTHALL

SUEPORT &ETREED
LIFE I1HSURARTE

JV FOOTAALL

JYVOFOOTSALL

FCCTEARLL

FOCT3ALL

WOLLEYSRLL

FOOTEARLL

JY FOOTEALL

SOCCER

TEDY A NELIGH

a¥ BOOTEALL

Comaukar

ZERTEN

104100 1s

PRGE:

BC Mumber Invoice hmount

¥ aa
[ &
o a0
[} GO
Q 40
il a0,
a 105
a 7]
0 e
a 218
i} 47
0 a0
0 a5
n 15
i} 105
0 15
2 40
1 a0
a et
0 40

Checki{s] For & Total of

L 00

1

Cheok Amount

an.

a0,

€0,

a0,

a0,

40,

a0,

1,582,

[TH]

SIH]

oo

oo

an

.00

.00

L3R

UM

L]

0D

N

i

00

36



GepokolBop

05, LG 0E CO00=010033

Tk YWhie Vaneo:

Flam:

477 WEA TROET XEMEER RERHETTTS

477¢ WEA TAX SHELTERED ANHUITY

47900 WISCOHSLE DEET OF REVERLR

4773 INTERMAL REVERUE SERVICE

49770 WI DEPASTHERT OF REVINUE

BOEOOLBIETRICT GF RISCONSIN DELLS

Chack Dato

TSR AN

ofors20te

a0y 2008

LOfLLS20%e

L0717 /201e

Check Summary

Triwot s Humber

20TETNOTADALT
20141
20241007 ADHDNE

LI RORIITON

ANTH10DTALHINEL

20L61000RORTS

20161007 R0DEOTH

A0DLGL00TADTIG

2014100 ADTMER

20161007800

20Za100TA0GRN

20161L00780F1A

A0TALOOINIFIC

2018L007A0FLT

202610078TME

20L6L00TAFFLC

20_6L00ATMTD

2OLE0LESAINTR
2IL60023R0WIT

61

Woa URUDY ALY
WER TRUST ALY
WEE TRUST ALY
WEs TRUST ALY
Wz TRUST ALV
WZR TRUST ALY
Wk TBRUED ADY

WzZh TRUST ALY

WIE TER

LInDh EOCHARESEZ

U441 EMPLOYRAS

FEDDZAL TAX
41 EMPLOYERE
FELERAL, Thi
Ud1 EMPLOYERS
FELERRL TAX
941 EMPLOYZERS
FECERAL TaX
941 EMPLOYERS
FEGERAL Tox
941 FMPLOYERI
FECERAL TaX

TATE TAXES
STATE TAXESR

Maraal

PO Huroe:s

Cheagk (s}

LT Y

o O O o o

f=]

For a

Z:h00PM

A0/ 100G

PAGE &

Invaice fmouns

1,075

26,7074,

3T r4814.E

210G,
17,125,

Tokal at

L5

sl
(=41

Check Amzunt

3,E01.04

103, 3:28.87

12%, 2413



Bapekilid.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSTIN 'DELLES LR e | O EE

[ O5.16.08.00.00-010033 i Check Sunnery BRGT: ; I
Check Mbr YVendor Kores Check Date Invoice Murher Invaloe NDese PO Mumpar Iawvolece Faount  Check Joount
100495 ADAMS-COLUMBIA ELEC, CO-0EF 1042042016 74420 KO /ELECTRIC/GOTORE 5 575,41 FEr
I
100484 ADVRNCED LISPCSAL 1072002016 A2014714 WASTE 0 1,407,300 1,409,390
LLEPOSAL S D0T
100437 ATRGAS U5A, LLC 1042042016 9333232369 TAE 1} FE1,40 R BT
BENTAL fRUITO, TRAMS,
HMATHT
1004898 ATT.IANT EHMSRGY/WEeL 1042042016 D15%3240000 SH/BIILDTHG 8 365,02 2L EVELOG
FARSOCTOSER
1335130000 HS/TRANS BUILDING 8 2B0.4D0
GASSCGCTOIER
4270400000 LOJELED RHT C 1,672,054
GASSOCTORER
dgad4n0000 ADEIN [ 1T.in
BUILRSGAS/d/14-5/1
3
100482 Vendor Continued vold 1042002016 0.an
SO04%0 AMARCH/GRECRR 1042042006 Q03296B00706 25 - GR 5 HMC A00270005]1 14.5%7 L,009.m
CLCH009203E0 JOALDCHAY AU PLIES eColvophal A5.50
FOR ROCH
CLE431530663 HE/TEXTBOOE 2001700094 24,36
CH33RAR55ET] LDSCEN SUPPLY 102170005 E 134.73
CIII630958647 T0/EEN SUPPLY 1021700058 114,77
033630772371 85 = GR 5 NG 2001700051 74,50
0537050804372 M8 & ELEMENTALY ACCIVODDTA 20597
QFFICE GF TEE
PRINCIPAL

RON=CAPITAL

EQUIEMENT
0012827703240 55 - GR 5 HC 2001700051 21,495
L4DIESTSE400 HS/CFFICE OF A0C1T00Llog T1.67

FRINCTPATLHNON-CAT
EGUIFMENT

149654728029 JGALLOWAY / SWING EO01TO00TS 06, =0
FOR STULZHT
13327a88394 2 K RYA/MBTE-NARE 2001700049 27.74
CRAFT/GRE 5 T,
CALKING
BEPLACEMEINT
14354044111 85 - GR & BHOC 1011700724 -149. 7%
24439040270 38 - GR 5 HNC 2001900051 27, 80
2443908273135 55 - GR 5 HC 2001700052 -27 .80
264311989865 53 - GR 5 MC 200170C00EL 153,72
292466739162 55 < GR .5 MC 2001700021 40, 5E

62



SCHOOL DISTEICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS
Chotk Summacy

Japckpld.p
D516, 06.00.00-010033

9143 BN I0F20016
BRGE:; 2

Check Nbo Veodoro Namg Cheglk Late lnwoice Number Thwaice Desc PO Kumber Lnvolae Amount  Chock Amount

30zIe1244100 K EYAH/MAZH-EARR 200100044 E3.83
CRAFT/GR 3 L
CALKING
BEBLACZM=ZR T
LOC49] FMERICAN FTENCE COMPANY 1072042016 17250 MALMT/EUPPLIES 0 137,00 147,00
L0045 APPLIED MAINT., SUPPLIES & SO2U LOSZ0/2016 96T249¢R MAINT//SUPPLIES [% 14B.12 370.62
9EIZE285 TRAME/PARTE [ 222,70
100493 ARTISTHY WITH woon L2 LO/20/2016 GEZ RTHLETIC & LEZLTO002d 17.50 17.50
BEQRT SAHARDS
1004894 RUDID VIEUAL AILDE CORE. LOFEDSZ016 D33054 HE /S HEG AN01 700114 a0 _Hs 0.6y
CURBICILUMS SULPLIE
g
LCC4A5 BDRORR HERLTH CARE LOFE0/2016 SaRa70 TB TEST/THERESR a 15,00 1500
oo
LGGA9s I OLIn 10FEQL2016 20051 AD MEET INGSAMACE 10071 126,70 128,70
100487 BAOGER CONFEREMCE 1042052016 10410720108 PTHLETICS & 1£21700033 300,00 300,00
EPORT/GIRLE GOLF
DUES & FEES
LOC048E BROGER CONFEREMCE 1052042016 10/7/2016 MZ OFFICE GF THE AGC1TCC0el 150,00 150,00
PRINCIEAL CUES &
FEES
100485 RROGER SECGRTTING GOOTE CO, 10202006 ARKOD4ELZ-ALI0L ATHLETIC & 1£217000249 40,87 45,87
SEORT /SUBELIES
100530 5C0TT PREER 10/20/2016 BEIMRUREE o0& ISRF C 27E. 57 278,57
IKSTITUTE TRAYVEL
1005D] BaKD BOX CLEAMERE & LAUEDRY LOF2072006 02254 TREMS/UNLEQRMS © [ 30,21 10% .30
SUPPLIES
03344 TRANETITFORMS o 15,00
04355 TRANS/UNIFORMES s o 47,00
SUBELIES
05380 THAMS /UNLECRMS [ L5, 00
100502 JI¥ BATES 10/20/2016 L1OSE/2016 SFORTS WOREER [ 25,00 ZE.CO
100503 RELLIM HEALTH 1073042016 11651372 TRANS/DOT CRIUG o 35,00 35,00
SCREEN
LO0G04 VENHA BEMUSH LO/20/2016 SEPTEMGER TRANS/TRAVEL 0 43.26 43,98
ICCEHCS BRETIARAW BERZMDE 1052002016 SEPTEMBER TRANS/TRAVEL a 33,85 38.85

€3



Fapekpld

i

08,18 .f:ns.an{uﬂ;'t:-:lwas

Check Hbr

Lopsce

1naser

100308

Lodsog

100522

100613

100514

100515

100516

Vendor Mama

BLACKBCARDE INC

LI5A BOWSER

MARY L BREMHEAH

BRCOEEILL IWET.

OF MATHEMATICE

CARMOLE THC, /REERLITYT TOUR

CAPITARL HMERERRPERE

CAR QUEET

Vendor Conkbinusd Void

COW GOVERMMENT

SCHSOL DISTRICT OF WISCOWSIN DELLE

Chack LDate

1072002016

1072072018

10720020518

102002016

1072672016

1042072018

THS20/2016

1072002016

1052002016

1072072018

10/20/2018

Cheok: Summary

Inwnica Mamber

12420852

SEEFTEMRER

104132016

354
dhh

2459734

246547

a

2dE540E

282002

A0znog

2092435
252836
202005

5507-2

DES569

CELZdN

FiMe31

FMGZ48

FMOUEE

EMTEEY

ovTag

]

i

2

3

il

1

64

Irvolce Dasc

WiE CWTY MGR

TRATRING CuLINZ

MILEAZE
RETHEUHSEMENT

MILEAZE
REIMBUHSEMENT

K BTRE/WESHOP REG

K ORYANSWESHOP RG

THALEON/REALITY
TOUSE LICEXSE
REEMZWAL

EPEC BD Th AL
EPEC ED TR AD
HATIVZ AMER AL

TRAMESEUPPLIES
TREMESUFPPLIES
TRONE LT
TRANE/SUPELIES

Z2LIES

TRANE/EUZELIES
THRANSS PARTH

F&/E0UTE RERATR

ATHELETIC &
EPORT/MWARRDS

T.ERINVD
CHROMERCOKS FOR
1:1

LEHOD
CHEDMEBSOKS FOR
1;1

DETIKE/ FROJECTORS
REPLACEMENT
PEOJECTORS
HEZLATENENT
HMOMITORS EOR SH
HS
REPTACEMENT
PROJECTORS

& HE

FOR SH

=]

EOGLTO00092

2001700059
A001TC0C059

BOO1T00G3L

2 Lo B R ]

Lo = R = S =

1az17000:%

0001700011

R i

a1

GI0LT0006E

oaL700042

SO01T00054

a00Lvo0055

942 A

125,

33,

130,
100,

128,
97i.
at3.

23,4968,

4,808,
1,7C0.2

1:3%5,

LU 2018

PRGE:

VB0

64

H]

oo

oo

23
22

.82

296
.82
1
a3

.48

.74

n7

3z

J.64

3

Chenk fmount

233,

-
(51

u7,

L, B4 3.

co

SO0

B

BL



EapckPDE.p SCHRUL DISTRICT " OF WISCORSIN DELLE Gid20 AN 10420718

NEILE 06, 0D 00=010033 Cheok Summary pngg; 4
Check Wbr VYendor Hams Check Dake Invoice Humbers Inwoilce lesc EC Humber Invalce Ancunkt  Check Araunt
FHRA306 REFLACEMENT SO01FN005E iG3.8:

BRGIECTORS FOH SH

& H3
Frs3398 CHRCHUEBOOEE SUOTTR20E SoC.n
FETIG4 S BARCODE SCANNZES SO0LY00061 371,57
FOR FOOD SERVICE
Froiidld ADAFTERE FOR EHE SOOTTNANGE 336,73
& WDHS
Freddiend CHECMERCCKS S00L700061 1,087,320
EERI140 AEFF LEPLOYMEMT SRCITO00063 O, T4E, 33

SOZUTION WINIOWE
10+ SUPRCRT

100517 CED COMEQLIDATEDR ELECTRICAD DI LOS20/42016 S352-56B4EL MAINT/RIUFFLTES o I6EL3E0 1,145.3%¢
E953-56BA33 MAINT /SUBFLIES [ 2IE_BY
EGR%-569200 HMAINT /SUPELLES [ 543.21
ESE3=-589264 HMAINT/SUBELIES & 14.10
100518 CENTURYLINK 10F2002016 1374CRBLT DISTRICT LONG o 126.63 126,63
DISTANCE
100514% CRER 5 102072016 37904 KETS ADMTO005E A0, oo a00, oo
WORRSHOY MM HEFLEY
EW-5
27932 MENTAL HERLTH GON1TO0043E 00,00
SUMMIT/CORBETT,
STELTER
100530 CEARTER COMMUNTCATIONS L0F20/2016 92451176200026143 B & G/BUE a .85 TLEG
CABACE-WEATHER
100521 CEARTRR TEETROICKS 13/20/2026 CLZEO4A NE/ERSLISH/ TENTEDD 4001700069 164,95 164,25
BE
100522 CHM: COMMUKICATIONS 1a/202006 2670571 PHOMES FOR 5H & QooLTo0a47 1,631,004 1,861,004
e
100523 COMPLETE OFFLCE OF WISCONZSTH 102052006 123008 JMARTI/FURKNITURE GOOLTO00T2 303 . %5 1,833,687
EOB RO
BEON0ZE TRRTI/FUBNITURE &00°2700072 1,445,330
FOR ROOM
GER56E ELEMEKTREY OFFICE 1021700122 35,47
SUPPLIES
Bl41ED QFTICE SUPPLIES aooiTonnag 6d.01
100524 CAROLINE CORBETT 10/20/2016 08/30/2014 TRAVEL 0 EBISE HE. 56
RRTHMELREEMERT
100525 CORE BTS, INC. 1042072016 THVDRF1ZA773 LO/HE=SRITCHES SOCTTC00AE 2,B75.50 12,720.56
THYDRE]1 53540 VM LICENSZ FOR SO01IIO0050 5,662.06

65



Hapekp0n

P

& I6. 06, 00.00-010033

Choaock Hbr

100526

100827

100528

100523

100530

100532

1ces33

160534

100535

Vandar Mams

COREL CORPORATION

COUNTRY BUMPEIN FARM MARKEET

COONTRY FLIMGER, THC.
CRANTORD QLT IMC,
Cl LABORATCORIES, LLC

Continued vold

Vendor

Vendor Canlinwed YVoid

vendocr Continued veodd

vendor Contloued Void

DEAN FCODE OF WISCOMSIN

SCHOOL -DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

Check Summary

Check Date lnwvoleos Hambaor

SRVICEE3M

SRvIGEALED

10020 2016 3857645

1072002016 1052016

10/20/20106

BDE024

1072072018

37595

102020168 122927

10/20/2008
1o/20/2006
1040/ 2006
1072072016
1072072016 dZ8830
123331
423832
4704933
FPEERE
428838
428837
L43445
4473464
443507
443520
443502
443502
4473503
AdETTE
443779
443780
443787

66

Invoice Desc

HEW SERVICES
CISCO TAC HOURS
TOR FHOWE SYLETEW
UPSHADE

METWORE UPGRAOE

HE/TECH
ED/SSOETWARE

EROPICKY CLASRS
FIELD THIP

RTHLETIZ &
SPORT/RENTAT OF
EQUIEMENT
ATHLEZIZ &
SPORT/RENTAL CF
EQUIFFERT

TRAKS/DIESEL FUEL

MAIKT/WATER
TESTIKG

ES/MILE/SEPT
FE/MILESSERT
F3/MITESSRPT
F5/MILE/SEPT
ES/MILE/SEPT
FS/MILE/SE0T
F3/MILES3ZPT
FE/MTITES/STPT
F3/MILE/SRPT

FS/MILESSEPT
ES/MILES 52107
FS/MILX/SEPT
FE/MTLE/SEPT
FE/MILKS/RRPT
F&/MILE/ERPT
FS/MILESSEPT
FS/MILESSEDPT
FE/MILESSEDPT

9742 BM
PRGE:

20 Huomber

Trwice Amount

Gouliyonommg 307,40
Gooiyonnos 3.976.00
L00IT00LLZ 1,380,00
EOC1700092 118,00
1821700031 F70.00
1EZ1v0003 ah. 0o
u 6Ld.EE
0 lih.nn
0 Ldd.non
Y T2.EB
0 430,00
0 a8l 26
0 Taoon
i GO2.66
0 141.90
0 7L.54
0 T.11
0 q@. 72
[ 4330
[ 176,11
0 99.1a
o ap.zz2
G 14l.45
G 27,33
[ BO &Y
0 gC.a7

L0207 1e

Cheok Amount

1,360,00

F
=r

L

Bl4.

115

582,

oo

aa

-Ga

-ca

AHH

MY

00



Japckpll.p
05.16.06:00.00-010033

Chezk Kbr Vendor Mame

100538

100537

100538

1005349

100540

100541

100542

100643

100544

BLHELY B

10C546

1006597

10C544

10054

BRI DaGERHARLDT

MTCEREL DEIMORE

OF HATURAL RESDURIES

Dk DT,

GEORSE DRECHMAM

EDOLRD

ECOLRBE PGCL BAFETY SFECIAZIIES

ERS LRSURANCE COMPANIES

FMERALD MERDOWS TRMILY FARM

LAURA FIMEKE

FERRELLGME

FLINM SECIEKTIFLIC LHO

FOLLETT SCHOCL SCLUTIONS, 1MWC.

FRONTIER

ECHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSTE DELLS

Chack Bummary

Check Date Inwvoloe BPambes

Logansz0le

L0f2052016

l0f20s201e

los2osz0le

102002010

L0/20/2016

10/20/2016

1042072018

1872042016

102002016

1042072016

100 SE01R

1072072016

L0SEQS20T60

44 3E9E
443982
£430E1
Ld38EF
443087
443083
443903
443999
443585
443000
444000
444001
444083
SEPTEZMAER

SEPTEMSZEE

ald1?

Lof11/2018

S1TEE1%

Da4E0022

]

D=a7710013%

EMOZ2116W0

EHEEEE IR

LOB3Z106EE

ANFO0EE

4148716F-1

2EZ002-3555-122107-5

£REQDZ

-baee-083181-
B0E2E3-1461-031300-3

67

Tnvoice Deso

bz /MILESSEST ]
FE/MTLESSEST o
Fa/MILE/SEET i
S/ HILESSEPT Hi
FE/MILESSEZT ]
Fa/MILE/RERT i
Fs/MILESSEPT i
FE/HILE/SEFT 1]
FE/MILESRRET 1]
Fa/MILESSERT 0
F&/MILES SR ]
FE/MILE/SERD i
FE/MILESSRET a
THRAMNES THAVEL Y
THEMNE S TRAVEL (h
MAINT/WATES [
SYSTEM OFPERATOR

CERT

SOCCER OTFICIAL 0
MALNT/SUPPLIES Q
F&/3UPPLIES 0
ERb BREIHMBUREEMERT il
JUNE 2014-5EZPT

2016

INS/BOSINESS AUTD ]
Fa/ LORCH S RLACRETE a
THAVEL 2
BETMEURSEXENT

MAINT/SUPPLIRS 0

HE/ECIENCE/SUPPLIE 4001700101
5

LD/BEOOKS 2241700001
Im]l 0
LIKES/A10/10=-11/0%

I-1 LIWES/OCTOSER i
FHONE [

B

A65,
117,

63,
377,
116,

26,

ac.

15, 8307

1020716

PAGE &

D Momber Tavolon hmount

oo

A

73.50

3D,

1,1lEL,

.3n

200

.29

G
13

Theck Amount

T3:14

2BD, 00

15,09530,73

3l.oo

434,29

006,38



CSapekplBip SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS Sr42 BN 10720418
05 L6 06, 0000010033 Check Sammazy PAGE 7

Check Hor Vendor MHame Check Dale Tnwaice Mumber Invoice Degs PO Homper Tovoice Amcunt  Check Aasunt

BILL/1GS1-10/31

#00253-2455-032600-5 ZH/PHOKE ) 207 .44
2ILLA1G/13-11712
G0B253-4054-C32609-5 H5/G0ID a 195.12
FAALI0A10-11709
GOBYEL-F3d1-0RI293-5 MO/PHORE H] 171.44
ATLL/OCTORER
100550 KEVIN FULTS TOF20/2006 9530010 SPOETE WOREER u 25,00 25,00
100551 ALLAW A GLUTH L0A20/20016 SEETZMEER TERNS /TRIVET, ] 4,50 74,58
10055 FOLE QUARCHES ASHOD OF WL LOF20/2006 ahsrEd] ATHLETIC & LE21H00Gas 10Z.00 10% o
SPORT/GIRLS
GOLF/DIETRICT
DUZs & FEEE
100653 ROBERT GCUWENS lo/20/200l6 SEPTZMAER TRENE/TRAVEL o 6,00 B. GO0
103554 BRIAN T GRCVE 1072002016 ERTRZOIG1013A Gl 2016=10/42000 i 1a%.%0 167,70
Director of
Curricalum ang
Instruction
Travel
100555 BRYMN T GROVER 1072072016 1041142016 TRAVEL ) 3154 F5,39
REIM3URSEMENT
10/11/2018-2 TRAVEL H] Z28.C8
RETHMANRIZMINT
16/1142018-2 TRAVIL ] 15.77
REIMIURSZHMENT
1C0556 BREMDA GURGEL 1G/2C/2016 ERINZO01€10294 VA0 R-0S30/7006 ] 19,42 30,42
MILEAGE
REIMSUREZMZNT
100557 TODD HARTHAKW i0/20/2006 SEETEMBER TERHE/TREVEL ] 315 3,15
106351 ERINEMANK TOSRNSA0LE GRGR3EAS ELL/BOOXE FOR GOOLTO0056 2,158 50 3,185,449
ROoM
GEELZLS BH/GR F— L 2001700044 214,50
CRLETHE KIT
GGELZTT KC/ SENDRLL 103LTCo0z2e 478,480
SUPPLIES
bhHESEE SHYELEMEZNTASRY Bl i o e bl 5 P £
SUPPLIES
BEEVIMZ LO/BODXS 10217CC0A0 131.4%
100555 JOHK & HELLER 10/20/2016 10/17/2014 MILERGE [ L3, 07 186,12
RRIM3NRSEMENT

68



apekplt.p ]
05.16.06,00.00-010053

Cheok HNor Vendor bams

100560 MTEE HESS
100561

HE INC

100262 HITTYARD/HITCHINSGHN

100563 HITLESTAL REFRIGERATICH, THC,

L003649 HOLILAY WEOLEZALE

LODS6S HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

SCHOOL: DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

Check Dote

_pjansz0le

lo/2002018

1052042016

ofz0s20la

Lo/z20s2018

10/20/201¢8

Check Summary

Inwoice Humber
i0419/2016-2
L0f173/7016-3
10514742016
1053220146

9730716

ETES29948

00253303

T0C253304

TEG2L3ANs

TO0253306

TO025330%

TODZES330E

TODZE3300

TIEEI310

100253311

00253312

ICGC233313

1427l

TREE14T
Ta36ETIY
T043554
1552123
Ta64724

3871733
QOSYAC/0RR1B0E

012431/3035060
Cl7424/8042498

69

Tnwaice Desc

MILEAGE
RETMBORSEMERT
FILEAGE
BEIMHUSEZMERT

SEFCRT WORERR
SPEORT WORKER
SPORTS WORKER

HE MOTEZEOOHS &
DESKTORS, OFEFICE
REPTLACEMENTS

ALNT AMACHINE
SERY
HATHT /MACHIKE
SERY
MALNT /MACHIKE
SERY
MATHT /MRCHIKE
BERY
MAalnT /MACHIKE
SERV
MAINT /MACHTRE
SERY
MATHT MACHINE
SERV
MAINT/MARCHINE
SRV
MATNT HMACHINE
EEAV
MATRT/MACHINE
SERY
MRTRT AMRCHINE
SRRV

TS/EQULEMENT
REEAIR

FS/ATACARTE
ES/ALACARTE
ES/RLACARTE
FS/ALACARTE
MATHMT/SUPPLIZE
N3/ FRCE/SOPPLIEE

MALNT fSUPPLIES
MALNT fSUPPLIES
ROTARY BENCEH
FROJECT

' Bumbar

=

BO017C0044

L]

Lo SN e TR e B s |

1GG70

Sed2 aM

LOF20 1R

PAGES o

Trwvaicae Amounl

69,0

63,00

30,00

30,00

EE ]

By TL2.60

164.23

BE._0n

124.1d

471.33

44.00

24.79

]

A
e

44.00

44.00

BE_OD

Check Araunt

5. a0

6,TLZ. 60

1,303,561

TI.oo

Z,147.15

306,31



Japekpos

Check Hor

100566

1CCEEY

10CEES
TO0AED
LogEvg

oot

inosve

Lopsra

10057
100575

1005%7s

1GGSTY

S H S E

loosyn

LOOSED

‘B
05.16.06:

00, 00-010033

Vendsr Hame

15C0RES INTEGRATEDR SYSTEMS CORP

JLMMY JOHN'S

S5TEVEN XKILLER
KRUZCEEL ELECTRONICS LLC
—ARPORCE,

1HC

LAKE DELTON UOTILITY DZFI.

LAKZEHORE LEARMING

LEASHIKG R=Z

LOME T.IFE ROOFING CO.

BARBARA MALEY

MAREK"S FLUMRING FARTS

HMARQUETTE-RDAME

THE MASTER TEACHER, IWD.

MOGARW-NILL SCHODL ED HOT.DINGS

TEE MEAT MARKET

TELEPHINE CODZ

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF/ WISCONSIN DELLS
Check' Semmary

Check Date lnvolce Nomihners

1072072016

105200200

10/ 20/ 2016

10/20/2016

1G/3042014

1072072018

107202018

1042072018

Losz20/72008

10202016

1072072016

1042072016

1072072016

10/2052016
1072072016

DES1252
ngallze

1347

107372016

10215575

101078E

Q01-1431-00

1360041016

i

1BE3T2

1653925

ledlels

TESE
SEFTEMEER
IKVOC1550224
IKVO01551460
THWOO01553139
INVO0is%4019
INVOOLOEdETL
IAV00LEE5073

TAOO155600E

245300

116742353

04749102001

DiTEAETIC0]

03IB2GE

70

Invoice Deac

BI5 HOSTING FEE
FIMARNCE/HR
HOETIKG FEE

SOTENCE FROT/MARY
S1E0K

SPORT WOREER

MLTHNT/SUZELIES

LO/WATER &
SEWER/SEFTEMBER

HC/GEN SUPETY

OHNLIWE SERVICES
COMPITER
SUSECRIFTION
DEINES LEARN NG
57 BUBSCRIBTICH

ESHATINT

DIST WURSE/TRAVEL

HMAIKT/SUEFLIES
MAINT/SUBELIES
MAIKT/SUPFLTES
MAINT/SUFFLIES
NI/SUBEFLLES
MAINT /SUBELIES
MAINT /RUPPL.TER

HZ INTEBRMET
SERVICE/SEDRT

TS/ GALTTLEG
SUBSCRIPTICN

M3
STAMDALCHE FALEKS
HE/REG

CURRICULUM/TEXTBOO

K3

ES/BLACARTE

D Kumitnr

1031700023

LOZ17200a8
10317900023

BOO1000EE

20017000061

4001700110

G20 RN 10420718
PRGE: 8
Trvoice Amounl  Check Amount
40000 LR LR
485,00
109,76 106.7¢
25.00 Eh.o0
14,00 14,00
350.00 350,00
255,67 #55, 67
1,034.608 1,034,.56
Tl B2 2,004,377
1949.495
L.088.50
117 .85 117,85
T2.47 72,47
a00. a1 1,766,487
d8.14
S2.14
192,30
ThRo2E
1,0%1.55
97.E80
500.00 S0G.C0
104.00 104.C0
215 hd IGE.GL
a0. 37
319,20 1%.20



FapokpliEip
05 16.06.00,00-010033

Check Hor Vendor Kame

1GCEE]l Wendor Contipued vold

100582 MID=STATE TRUCK SERVICE, THC.

100582 MILE BLUFF MZDICAL CZHNTER

L0DS84 MJ CARE, 1MNC.

100585 MOHOHR GROVE HIGH SCHIOL

100586 MOORE MEDICAL LLC

100587 MYOSOUHCE KIMETIC BRMDS

1O00BE MASDO

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSINH DELLS

Check Dale

1072072016

1072072016

10202010

072072018

1052072018

1072002018

10/20/20160 3

10202016

Chedk Summary

Trwpdice NMumber

431951H
431 950M
156962HM
450833M
L60224H
LalzatM
AE0E31H
460506H
2606005H
Aa07TdhM
L6074 1m
460EZ4H
261251M
ARl ESEM
46l28hm
46141EHM
CHMd 32804

n9/1%/2018

1EH 524
leaszs
leas2e
13327

02072008

40236116

45

130530

143743

14E0EE

163543

4L

SR Al 1I0V2001%
BRGE™ g
Involce Deac PO Mumber Involce Araunt  Chack Acount
0,00
TRANEPARTS 0 46, 06 EBZ.71
THRAME ! PRRTS 0 Ak ED
TREHE S PARTS i OB . fd
TRANE/EUPPLIES C 74,30
TRAME PRETS ¥ 49.15
TRANES PRETE ¥ 39.15
TRANE/ PARTE [ 34,98
TRANESPRETS o AE9, 68
TRANS S PRETE o] 102,24
TRANSP/EUPPLIES Q 25.82
TRAMSE/EUFPLIES il £4.559
TRAMESPRETSE 4] G4.55
TRAMESEUPPLIRS i 107,488
TRANSfSUPPLIES a 23.37
TRANE/EUPPLIES ] 20.32
TRAMESEUPPLIES 2 102,45
TRANS fPRETE o ~ZB%, £4
CRELIT
ATHLETIC & 1621700029 1,385,058 1,383.05
SPCRLSRTELETIC
TRATMERSEOPPLLES
MEDLCRLD 0 132,00 423,00
MELTCAID ] 2ED. 50
MEDTCAID 1} 27 ED
MEDICARID 1} 55,00
ATELETIC & 1£21700035 100,00 loa.on
EPORT/GTIRLE
GOLF/OUZE & FRES
BEMALEY /HEALTH E00Z7000E9 Z23.EBE 28, AR
ROOM SUPPLIES
ATHLETIC & 1621700005 3T, 80 A7E, 92
SPORT/CROBS
COURTRY /WOM-CAY
EQUIZHENT
JERLLOKREY /EUPPLIES 001700074 144,12 +589,E5
POH STUDENT
LECHAREPERSEUPPLIE 002700062 37,38
5 FOR ROOM
H3/TECH AGC1Tacing 97,64
EQ/S0PPLIES
ME RRT EUPPLIEE I001TCC0TE 10,50



Bapocrpli.p
08,16, 06 00:00-020033

Check Nbr Vendor Hame

100GED MATIOKAL ENERGY CONTROI CORFP

1005580 MEENRH CREFK SCHCCL

NEIS/NAT 'L ELEVATCR IMSPECTION

1003%2 Vendor Continued vold
L00a%3 vendar Cantinued Void
100334 Vendor Continued vodld

100595 EAN-0-GOLD BREING 00,

100596 PEASSON CLINICAL ASSERSMENTS

100597 PEPEI-O0LA COMBRNYT

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF HIECDNEIN DELLS
Check ‘Summary.

Choak Dala

166744

1052042016 EV1BED

1072072018

1020200 B1Le

EXL55

A0SA0/ 2006
l/an/2o0le
105802006
107207200 BEZLEOS
BEEIBOE
BGEITCS
BEELS0E
BEZ4ECT
EGZSCCS
EREAONE
EE25013
E6253028
HEA3308
HEZSEOL
9£25603
2525604
HAZHADS
8625904
8625000
BGEEEI
B&EEZF0H
BEZEROD
BEZEEL1D
EGITO04
EGETOCS
ERETOGE
EEZTOO7
dE27303

102042006 10883577

10BE44GT

ic/2o0/20%e

in
I
b
-1
)
m
o

FETTY CASH

Tnvoice Nomber

|

Inwaica Taesc

ELEMENTARY AT
CARTHET

MATHT /S0P PLIES

HEENAZ
CREER/POSTALE

HE/ROUTINE THSF
SEESROUTINZG INSE

FE ¢ LOECH

FE/LOMCH

F&/LURCH ALACERTE
F&/ LUNCH

FE/LUMCH ALRCARTE
Fad LOMCH

F5/ LUNCH ALRCRRTE
F&/LOMCE

Fa/TOHCE
F&/RLACARTE
F2/Loncs
FE/LONCE/ALACARTE
F&/LUNCE

F5/LUNCE
PE/LUNCE/ ALRCARTE
T3/RLACRRTE
FR/ALUNCH

FE/LUKCH

E5/LUKCH

P8/ LUNCH/ ALACARTE
F3/LUHCH

F5/LUNCH

ES/LUNCH
ES/LUNCH/ BREAKFRAT
FS/LUHCH

PRTHG/TESTIHG
SUPPLIES
PRING/TESTING
SUPPLIES

F5/ALACARTE
F5/ALACRRTE

1 Humber

10117000002

L]

(=]

(=}

Lo SRR e BN R o

o o oD O o o o o o

L R . R

Lo FRR . S )

e

BOOLTA00EL

FOO1TO00EL

242 pM

L, 307

280

23.

45,

=

27.

27.

ag,

134

I15.1

3L

G0
1

4B, 1
6L,
23.

27
0l

log

207
249

10/20/16

BRGE: 11

Inwaloe Amoun

+1B

(B2

a3

Lan
]

kD]
.92
ag
A0
.70

w40

4

10
.an
25
a4
H
1

-BS
a4
L6

P60

S
a4
.95
1

H]

.80
-an

Checok Amauns

#E0.82

23,83

1,222, 64

10,10

4237.ED



BApEkp0s
05.16.06

Cheok Hbx

i0pss

o

LopS599

logscc

lodana

100602

130603

100604

100605

100608

100607

1C060E

100e0D

LOCELD

LocEll

100€12

109413

100614

100615

-
0000010033

Veodor Wame

PESI, IHC.

SUSAN J PRILLIPS

BIOHEER MAMUFACTURING COMEANY

EFITHO0 EDOCRTTON

FLATTEVILLE EIGH SCHOOL

PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IWC.

REALLY ZDOD ETUFRE, THC.

Continuad Void

Vendor

vendor Contlnusd vold

vencor Donlinoad Void

Vendor Continued vold

vendor Continced Void

Vandar Continued Veoid

vendor Continued Void

Vandor Continoed Vold

vanrdor Contlnuoed Vajd

Vendor Continued vold

RETHHRRT FOOLSERVICE

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DRITS

Check Date

1002002010

1a72072016

1072072010

1052002016

1072052018

10/20/2G18

lnszasanle

loszosz0le

1072072010

10/20/2016

1072072016

10/2042014%

ipfan/2a0le

1072042006

Larzarzile

1072072016

1G/20/2010

ipfan/20le

Check Sumiary

Tnwaice Humber

I3000E]

SEPT/OCT

THVE17T23

EZE210=~2

102020006

TBa45

5701202

in
[
{w ]
e
dv

s0L273
308313

511614
513402

513403
513404

73

Invoice Maso

HR=TRARINA &

ATTACHMENT

SEMIKAR

Lo/ THAVEL

MATNT/SUPPLIZS

HE A TECH

ED/SUBELIES

wWisn CRCES

COUNIRY

5 BTEM SUPPLIZS

SHYELEMENTARY
SUEELIES

F5/LUNTH/ BREAKFAST
JSUPELIES
F5/SUBBLIES
FR/TIMCH/BREAKEAST
SALACARTE/SUPPLIES
FS/EQUIF
ES/LUNCH/BREAKFAST
FSUFELLES
F3/LUNCH/ BREAKEAST
F5/TUHIH BREAKEAST

PO Kormar Invoice Amow

AC0L700111

AO0T700L0E

acolvooonTl

1c0.17001Le

<a

[

O:42

A 10/E0716

ERER:

12,

ot Check Amcunl

218,495 219,89

16,20 16,20

E4Z.00 642,00

1,303, 95 1,303,095

150,00 150,00

3,711.9¢ 3,7LL08D

147,63 147.03

0,00

0,032

0,00

0,00

0,00

b.ao

Q.00

(WK

.o

c.on

455,714 JC,541.50
41,20
1.I79.53
pRC ke
(324,56
963,67
TAR.AD



Fapckplis i U BCEODL DTS OF ‘WISCONSIN DELLE o SrdnM Lo auFT e
HE 1606000, 00-010033° 0 0 s A e e e e S s S s sl e S e D

Creck Mo Veondor Hame Thess Date Inwvados FKotbor Inwoi

m
i

Lazc FO Mumber Tnwaice Amsunt Theok &court

JEUPFLIES
513410 FS/LUHCHAHREEE T/ AL I8 To11%.92
LORRTESSUR/ 2007
FEALUNCI Iv]
FS7LUNCH
FESTIRCH [
FEALUNCI a
F&/7 LUNCH
F3/LUHCH
TE/8lFETTES

1
L]
T

&

L2
)
£n
oy
oo

T
—
M
d
a

PHSLUNCH BREAKTRET

3
[
=
n
La

fALACARLE
Ble220 P2/ RLACRRTE H] -3Z.44
515207 FE/LUNCH/ BEFST S S0P o Lda, a7
PLIE:
L1s240 FE/LUNCH/ BREAKERET 1 098 .54
fSUPFLIES
13444 P&/ LUNZH/ BRFAHFAST o 1,531, 52
515445 FE/LUKCH/BREFATSAT, 0 1,154 24
LCARTESSULELIES
FE/ROUT= 0 1E.
P/ LUK ZN/ BREAEFAAT G 229,

FEUBPLIEY

E21424 T2/LUKCH S BREAKEAST 8 2,125,953

21462 F&/LUNCHSREFST S0P [N 1,33T7.22
PLIES/ALATARTE

L230&0 FE/EQUIZ 8 a.10

Z24EDG TS/LUNTH/RREFST /50 M TEA. 4L
PPLIES

G240d5 P54 LUNCH/ EREAKFAST i L,0L9. 73
ABU22LIES

524550 TEATIHOIN A RREAKFAST 5 1, 4BE. 47

LERDTD T/ LUNCH/ CREFST /37 b 44,50
SELIES/ALACARTE

527142 PSS TUNCHSBREAKEAST ¥ 840,12

SRUPPLTFR

EET167 FE/LUNCIS BREAKFARST [ 20,76
FALATARTE

LITQ2E ES/LUNCH/ BREAKFAST [ E54.,50

E3i05% F3/LUACH/ BREARERST [ 1,547 .61
SATACARTASUPPLIZS

23i07e Fa/LUNCHS BREAKFRST

(]

748,03

J42137 FSSLUNCHSDREAKFAST ZyAER.TD

L]

SALACARTE

3340649 B3 L ACHSBREST f 50D (5 1,708 6R
FITES/ALACARTE

334060 FR/TIACHS BREAKEAST o 14530066
SHRUPPLIER

adGanE? EESLUNCH/OREAKEAST o 299,227

fEUFPLIES

74



+5

Japckpld .o SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS LR g 10720716
CHIIE 0600 0D=-010033 Chedk Sunmazy BAGE: 14
Cheark Mar Vesdsr Kame Chack Date Ioveice Mumber Trvoicn Tasnc BQ Mumber Invoice hmount Check fencunt
E3g129 FS/LUNCH/BREAXFRET [ £12.23
538133 F&/ TIHCH/ PREAXFRE T o 510,87
JBLECART FSUPPLIRS
E3&4B1 F&/ LUHCH El.24
SAET1A FE/TIOTHTH a -77.80
L3ET16 F&/ LUKCH ] =6,44
E3evig FS/LUKZH a -TE.44
E3&720 FE/TIRCH o =7G.44
53s722 F&/LUKSH ] =Th,44
L3evas EFS/ LUKCH H -229. 5%
EJg726 Fa/LUKCH u =-T6.44
33e727 FASTOKCH ] -0, 44
536R37 F&7LUECH ] 429 .66
L3eB39 ES/LUKCH n al . 3e
E3c844 FS/LUNCH 4 lBd.04
L00E1E BHYME BUSIMEZS PRODUDTES 1042042016 RR9901D T rios] 4001700117 G200 62,00
CURRICULUM/SUFFLIE
5
LO0E1Y BHYME BUSINESS PROSUSTE 102042076 19409800 LISTRICT COFIERS o 1,552.60 €,329.00
19535488 CISTRICT COFIER 0 4,377,600
100&14 FETER A RING 102042006 SEETEMBIZR P3YCE/TRIVET 4] 200,00 200,00
100461% PENITC RIVERR 1C/20/20106 SEPTEMAER TRAMS ! TREVEL a 74,748 24,58
100620 ROCKELER 1072072006 3944667 EXHADST SYSTEM appn1IToOo05e ko, 87 429._497
BARTS
100621 KERRT RYRH TOARDSEDE DOS30/20168 TRAVEL a 17,52 239.BE
REIM3UGEEMERT
09730020181 TRAVZL a 23,51
REETMAUREEMERT
RETMRURSEMENT WEMI COMF TRAVED a 163,85
& LODSEING
100E22 DENHMTE SANGER 1042042018 700457 0O, TESTING ] 50,00 S0.00
1C0ERS E0E00L HERLTH CORFCRATION 102020018 3204545-00 GMRLEY/KURSTHS 6001700087 108,45 08.45
EUPPLIES
100624 SCEOLASTIC MAGRRIMES 10/20/2018 X5B9LA05 T1h B SESSLER 2000700005 197574 187 .74
1G0E2RS E0EODT, PERCEPTIONE T.IC 10/20/2016 2515 SDEVEY COMSULTING 2001700053 3,100,000 3.100.00
SERVICES
100624 SOHODL SOTWARE GROUE 1072072026 20L8916752E-2510910  BYOC-USZHE GROUP 2001700060 17500 1400
MTG
100627 BCEOOLKTNE, THC, 10/20/2016 €LESD SCEOOL. XIT2 i 10,087,195 10,057,495



JapekpOl . g

05,16, 06,00.00-010033

Check Kbr Vendor Hame

100628 vanpdor Continuecd vold

100629 5CHOOT, SPROTRLTY

100630 ECHULTE SMATLL ZHGINE

I0CE3] BOBELE SESSLER

100652 MARYBETH SIS0N

LOUE3EE 5K COMMONTCRTIONS

100634 SKYWARD ACCOUNTING DEZT,

100635 ANUREW D SXOLEMNSKL

100836 SPEECH CORKER

LOU&3Y SFORTE ITMPREGRICHE

SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

Check Date

102042014

ic/2c/201¢

1052072016

10202018

1672042006

LO/2072016

10F2052016

L E02016

Las20,201E

1072002016

Check Summary

Inwoice Humber

20BL1EA%ER3S

AUB11VENCELTD

20B117270551

208117333530

20E11734C£10

ADEVITILCECE

2081179358872

JDEL02TTS3E4

INEIC2E13024

302102815108

INE10RE15718

309102617807

3081026221149

3081026239493

EERS

072016

10021

227TTaED

Oaa0140815

1372238 =-5804115]

ERPTEMEER

11547

76

Tnviioe Tasc

ELEMEATARY ART 1011500003
ELPFLTER
ELEMENTARY OFFICE 1011700126

SUPELLES

STORRME/SUPPLIES E00L700032
FOR ROCH

L/ DESES STARLESSCH 1041700026
AIRS

HODOKSFAPER EooIT0C0ER

GENERAL SUPPLIES 2231700002

ELEMENTARY CFFICE 101170012A
SUPTLIES

GEN FIRH 102170002
LO/GENERRAT, 1021700057

SUPFLIES
ELEMEHTARY

EPRLIES

101100123

JEALLOWAY/SUPFLIES 6001700064
FOR ROCed

HC-SURPLIES /HON-Ca 1331700025
P EQUIP

GEWEHAL HUPFLIES
CWEITH/SUEPELIES
FOR ROOM

LO31700030

BIDLIOO0TT

HRINT/SUBPLIES

TRRVEL O
HEZMBURSEMENT

SCIENCE DEET. 2001700060
001252018 FD

SERVLICES

ELEMENTARY CEEICE L1O117001%%
SUPPLTESR

TECH/SYSTEM Q
SUBEPCRT

COMEERENCE Q017000700
REGISTRATICH

TRANE S TRAVET i

LMARSTON/SFEECH
SJBEPLIES

BOD1T000E 7

STAFF UNIEORMS ]

42 AM

47,

24000,

o g

155,

10420716

FRGE: 15

g Humber Invoioe dmeount

15

+BE

.04

w27

1.00

« 12
P28

5.95

.83

L4l

ik

e

78

E

Cheol Amaunt

[

4,000, 82

143,43

2T:E3

2,000.00

Lt d
=
Bl
e

16.74

436, O



Cdepokpli.p

05,16, 06.00,00-010033

Chack Mbr Vendzr Hame

100638 BANCY M STANSCRD

100639 8T2FFzE THEUE VALUE

100640 STHARE, EATTESON, RENMING,

100641 SUBSCRIFTION SERVICES OF JMIRI

100842 MARLA A SUMMEZRS

LO00&d3 TaRTAM SUPDLY

100644 THELSZN'S LUMBER & MITIWORK

100643 TREASURE BAY, INC,

100648 TURNZE WATERCARE

100647 UNTTED ELECTRIC INC

100648 UNITY SCHOOL BUS PARTS

SCHOOL' DESTRICT OF WISCONSIN DELLS

Chedk Summary

Checs Dale Inwaice Huonber

TO0/20/ 2016 10305016

T0FEDSEDE MR3E4S
ABZE1Y
AG33E4
AE3FEY

RELOGE

LG410%
RES2EG
LEL3G]

nE44m%
REdnnH

=

10202018 102223
101224

1042072006 $225143

6220205

L0200 2016 1001552010

10/20/2016 358755-1

350470

180266

107202016 CR2470

10202016 355371

TRAA0S2006 149926

Lhinin

LEDDEY

150300

150301

150765

L0/20/2016 11252

1042072016 0376630-1H

77

Involoe Dasc

TRAVEL
RELMBURSEMENT

CO/MALN S SUPPLIRS
CATE MALNT

WO BHOP EQULE
HE/MATHT

WL

SHOEMALNT /S0PPLIE
WOOD SHCP MATHT
HS/5UFELLES
HS/SEECLIAL
FLAMATHT
TRANS/SUPPLIES
HS/SUFELLES
H5/SUBELLES

LEGAL SERVICES
LEGAL SERVICES

M5 LIBRARY
SUBSCRIPTICHS
HEALMC A PERLGDLCALE

MILEAGE
REIMBIRSEMENT

MATHT /ZUPPTLIES
MALNT fSUPFLIES
MATHT fSUPPLLIZS

LO/CAATHETSE

14 - FAMILY WITE
BODEE

[E OFFICE/WRTER
HE TERCIERS
LOUKSE/ WATER

HS OFFPICE/WATER
H3 OFFICE/RENTAL
5 TELRCHERS
LOUNGE/BENTRT, DT
HE WATER
LOURGE/OFFICE

BUILDING MAIWT

TRARNE/PRRTE

Ai42 AM

10/20/16

PRGE Ie

B3 Homper lovodloe Jmount

=

=

o o

2231700002

FRE1I0C0O0E

2001700011

4]

200,
7,411,

a7

1,251

B3,

407,

243,
T

L, 682,

KL
32

14
14

07
.00
.87

25
L]
1.BE

oo
56

.02

-BY

La

1
SE

-4z

L00

il

]

]

-0

]
00

Toh0

Chaxck Amount

ViEE

B,l13. 56

E3.18

EOQ.CO

347,50

£2h.66



Sapckpds.p
B5.16.06.00.00-010033

Theck MNbe Vondor Mams

10064% UNIVERSITY OF ILLINGIS PRESES

100430 1,5, BANE

100651 U. 5, CELLULAR

100652 U1 EDUCATION AND GOV'T SALES

100653 VEROMA RREA HIGH SCHDDT

100854 WATMART COMMITITTY /RECSLLC

100655 WAMPFLER ENTERPRISES

1CES6 WARD BRODT

100657 WASDA

1004653 Vendor Contlnued vold

1096559 WISC DELLS WATER & LIZHY

SCHOOL  DISTRICT OF WISCORSTH DELLS

Cheok Date

10f20/2018

icjac/anle

TOSA0SANE

1072072016

1072072016

1052072016

1042072016

10A207202¢

Lafzor20le

TO/2020146

1072072016

Chinok Bummary

lovolos Mumber Involce Deac PO Mumbier

cAVaRnRR-TH TRANESUPPLIER a
CATB0G2-TH TRANESUPPLIES n
146207 BUOSINEES a

MG/ BUBECHIBTICN

RRHZEAT

07463 K ORYAN BOOE STUDY 2001700043

0a/L5/2016 BOOX STUDY ST 20017000548
DELTER

0972158016 ATELETIC & 1621700025

SPORT/SUPPLIES

212670452 LISTRICT CELL o
PHOHZE SMEY

3L5010044 LISTRICT CELL Q2
PHONMZE AMAY

03E1977501017 LL/GEN SUPPLY 021700062

10/9/201¢ WEROMA CROSE il
COUNTRY

013733 M3/5TEM/ 20PPLIES 4171

J1657 DNIOLOGY EOPPLIES onvs

BEA2 MAINT/SCEEEN IS o

AND ROCE

102016 SEME/MUSIC/ TRUMPET 3001700027
&

1278806 ME THETRIMENTAL J00lTo00ze
REPRIR

1280444 ME IMETHUMENTAL AN01TON0RE
REPAIER

L2B4411 ME THNETRIMENTARL Jo0iToonze
REFRIR

200004067 BGURGEL/RASEA QoaLTonnGg:
FALL WOBESHOZ
BEGISTRATION

1-01BES-0 ELECTHIC, WATER & il
SEWER/SEFTEXEBRR

4-31770-C0 ELECTRIZ, WATER & i
SERER/SETTEMRER

4-31534-C0 ELEZTRIC, WATER & i

BEWER/SEPTEMAR

78

I e |

107207 1%

PAGES 2 5

Tnvoloca RArount

260,34
269,34

T0.00

292.495

247.00

1ld\8.20

[ %)

LAd

B, 100,14

Chask Arount

316,05

436,10

07,87

360,00

(=]
L)
-1

k]

125,00

0400

19,581,058



Zapckpld.p ; i SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSTH DEILS 9742-AM 10/20716

' D5.16.06.00.00-010033 & Check Summary PAGE: 18
Check Hbe Vendor MNare Check Date Invoice Wurbar Involce Dosc BC Mumber lnwzice Amouns  Chocok Aocunt
4-31535-00 ELECTRIC, WATEE & K 28,14
SEWER/SEPTEMARR
A-31%40-00 ELECTRIC, WATER & Q 3,808.18
AERER/ RRPTEMEER
1=314942-00 ELECTRIC, WARTER & o 22,05
SEWER/SEPTEMBER
4-31342-00 ELECTRIC, WARTEE & o G,38%_ 98
YEWER/SEPTEMRRER
43294430 ELECTRIC, WATER & o 181,88
SEWER/SEPTEMBER
4-31945-00 EZECTRIC, WATEE & 0 528,52
SEWER/SEPTEMERR
4=31947=00 ELECTRIC, WATER & 0 T6.08
SEWER/SEPTEMBEL
4-31848-00 ELECTRIC, WALTEER & 0 14,45
SEWER/SEPTRMRERR
4-310950-00 ELECTRIC, WRTER & o 52.15
SEWER/SEPIEMBER
100GED WISCONSIN BUS SRLES LO/20/2016 DETP14AT4T TRAMSFEUPPLIES 0 13¢.CC 136,00
100661 WILDWOOD LODGE 1072052016 205036 K RYAN/Z 200ZT0N06R 218.00q 21E.00

MACASKILL/ TLODSTRES

I00B6E FELLA WIMDOWS RMD DOORE OF BT 10/70/7016 SERVCOCLZATE ES/BOILDING MAIKRT o 1m4.0n 1E4,00
IOO0GGE WISCONSIN PEST CONTROCL, 1HC, 1072072018 25871 B HMONTHLY o an.un 136,60
SERVICD
25672 SHSMONTHLY Q 25.00
EERVICE
2hEYE CO/MOMNTHLY Q 20.00
SERVICE
Z5GT4 TO/HMOKTHLY 4] 2500
SERVICE
£RETS HE /MOKTHLY ] a5.00
SERVICE
28110 CO/MONTHLY ¥, 20,00
BERVICE
100EEd WISCONSIN STATE JOURHAL LoF20,/2026 190-00067TT52 BLHIM C 365,02 Je5.92
CFELCE SUASCRIPTIO
il
1I0CESS DIAKME WoOD 1072002006 10/1BS2016 MILEAGE [ 7,56 ¥ oEg
REIMOURSEMENT
100 BGE WITH IOF20/2016 wacazia) JHELSON S WaCh, BT R00AE 0,070 70,00
PROFESSIGHAL
MEMBERSEIP
REMTHAL

79



BADCkpOE TRUNOOL DISTRICT VO WIANONATN \DETTE: b R e O TOFE0 LG

:Uﬁ:._lﬁ,'.06',fl:(.'l,DE_'—.'I'._'Il[;i_I}:'E!:'i'__".'.' A Check 5_U._I|:',.:I!.U..'Ii_‘}". Fk e R B b e R TR R

Check bbr Vendor Kame Chools Dot Inwvoioe Humber Tnvaice Doeso BO Morber Invodice dmount Cheock Smount

()
-1

I006EY EZLIWNEE™S VILLAGE FARKET 10/2002006 200010064 SURAPDO0 13207 1. 175,45

TONDINTAG Facs/ roon 10065 104,

o
i

Loodiol:a SED-JH BOOU 1006 13.4

1E3 CompuTer Checels]l Far a Toial of 246,646, a7

80



CBapekplE.o _ i ; C L BCEQOL DIATRICT OF WISCONSIN DLLLE = PIREL M AnY 10T
05 16,06, 00, 00-010053 : : b cheek Sammary : : : SR e A

Checs Hbhre Yendor Fame Check Dats Tnwaiooe Fonber Invoicn: Doss PO bumber Invoice Amount Checok Araunt

L0018 HICNDIAS IARLE LOSLOFE0LE 9fzE/1E S0D0RR OFFTOTAL 0 B0 0N &2 00
1033534 KIM LUCEEY 107108306 932/ 1e SOTTER OFEPICLAL 8 EN.00 a0, 00
100198 CERLS WEST 1041042016 5#22418 VOLD BOUCER i ED, 00 zo.an

QTFLCIAL

3 Waoid Check|s] For a Total af 40,00

E1



[ Bapekplt.p SCHOOL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIR DEILS 9042 R L2016

05.16.06.00.00-010033 Check Summary PAGE: 20

Check Mbr Vendor Kame Check Date Invaloeos Wunber Invnioe Desc FO Mumber Inwoice hmoont Chook Bmooant

100037 KEWASHUKM HIGH SCNC0L LOALTA2006 BAELS1G VOLLEYARLL/YARSZUY ] ano. oo 300,00
SHORLCON

FRIEMDEHIE

100216 JIM BATES 1051742016 BFA1G5/16 SPCRTE WORKFRS a 20,00 4000
Liefla SPORTE WORKER H] 20,00
100253 ZCOHOLODSE 1C/17/2016 L841BE2640 H&/CRRT 4001700107 G4, 80 69,89
PERXIKS /EM-TGTEL
RO
I0C4EE DALE FELDMAKK I0FL7S2006 LOSdF1E ME VILLEYPALL i 40,00 A0, 00

OFFICIAT

LO04EE TAKNER BRETKEA 1371972016 10411702016 SODCER GEFICIAL a

x
o
=
=

ac.on

5 Void Check|s) For & Totzl of L34 49

g2



DOMATIONS BY DONOR AND LAST DATE DONATED

B3

LAST DATE {m‘r DATE
HAME DONATED [LAST DOMATION MAME DOMNATED [LAST DONATION
Brochure rack for LOES 1o o §SORIGRIl ik
2 : 1572014 lai P - gescardsfor
e ey 10/15, S Bl i) BTU Management  15/25/2016 ISr Sendoff
American Family - loe 5250 for hemecoming &
Van Dinter Ins. 9/25/2004 |=hits
Restaurant discownt cards Buffal: Phils 10/12/2016 |Pizzasfor the Burnps Cart
Fppiebes's 5/20/2014 ifor Bth grade gradusion 36 combo meaks for LDES
10 free fy coupons for Burger King 5/27/2014 |end-of-yew drawing
Ariy's 52572016 :Senior Sendoff Drirk carcls for Bth grade
Bagley, The Mitired $5,000 for NCE Ibrary books Burger King 3/19/2014 leradusion
lone, Living Trust 2/28/2016 |E materials Long-Elock engine for WDHS
Car Ques 11/3/2014 |TechEd
Bank of W1 Dells 5/9/2016 {5300 for Sr Sendoff $5,257 for ethietic
Chalet Lanes 10/10/2016 |regrooms . concessions
; Restaurant discount carcs
M K |5 016 Sr Sendoff
Beraboo Nationsd B B2 3250 for S¢ Chi-Town {6/16/2014 |for Bth grade gradustion
sl forRthg 15125 fu'; vedleyball
Betes, Lincla & Jim 5/18/2014 |gracustion Owist Ken & Deb |10/22/2014 |fundrai
Chr strnas Mountain 5 tubing passesfor Bumps
Be Kind Studios 4/18/2016 5140 for WDHS Art Ciub Viage 1/12/2015 |cant
S1500 from cmty sugper Tor Admzsion for 4 for Sr
Beacon House Cenger  10/5/2015  |SH electronic sign CircusWarld 5/25/2016 {Sendoff
5300 faor WDHS saftball Tickets for RpleysB.ON. &
Behn, Ernily E/4/1014 iespenses Concept Atwactions  {10/7/2016 |Wizard Quest - Bumps
Bernc, Cindy (&
Amanda Moundry & Cook, Heather 5f11/2015 1550 for Bumnp Cart rewarps
Jesre Wemver 10/13/2016 ;570 for Realty Tour
2 tickets for Bth grade Water park passes for Bumnps|
Big Foot Zigline 6716/2014 leradution Chuia Vista Resory 10/17/2016 ;:??r:n;ﬁ CTET
""" G L, 77066 far ure
) o 9 movie certTicates for Coumbia County Orug prevention
:lgzkv:raéem Theatre i5/30/2014  [SHMS perfert sttendance Connections Coaition  |12/1/2015 Iprogramming
pring Comgre }
) Country Bumpkin Farm 4 pases towegon ride ki
gationel Church 81772014 (School m:mpiﬂfnr NCES Sard 10/2/2014_|corn maze for Bumes Cart
A - S35 SW Corilfic st nt-for 2 Gold Cardsfer Bth grace
B, Hokem Ers. 5/25/2016 Sendoff Cracker Barrel 5/18/2014 lgradumtion
15200 for football cheer
Black Hawk Motel 7/8/2014  lunforms Crestive Finance Inc  [5/8/2016  |S40D for Senior Sendoft
Erigesvile United 210 cone tokensfor enchof-
Methodis Church Df17/2014 |School suppliesfar NCES Culver'scd Leke Delon |5/23/2016 [yesr rewards
Packer backpack for Sr Culver's of Wisconsin Frozen custard, stuffesd
Broetwey Travel Mart  {5/25/2015 {Sendoff Dels 10/2/2015 |animelsfor BumpsCart
"Birds of Wisconsin" book
=igned by Cwen Gromme far
Brurner, Ed& Desa [9/1972014 INCES




LAST DATE

MAME DONATED  [LAST DOMATION

200 cones for LDES end-oF
Deiry Queen 5/27/3014 |year drawing
Dwiry land Futige & %50 for football cheer
Sl Mgl Futdge TIL0f2014 juniforms
Davis CormnersUnied 550 for Rose Mary Fund,
Methods: Church S/E2014  Imilk for needy kids
Dells Area Youth Soocer 52,400 to purchase soccer
Arademy (8112014 [unforms

L4 WildThing jet boat rides
Delle Armny Ducks 9/26/2014 ffor BumpsCart
Dell=Delon Kopsfor 15300 for surmmer book give
Kils 5/5/2016 |away

tehool suppiies for LOES
Dells Cental 10/16/2014 |students

5250 for homecomngt-
Dells Distillery 5f25/2014 |[shits
DelisMining Co 502016 15100 for Senicr Sendoff

HC nnamon rolls for Teacher
Denay's Diner 571172016 |Appreciation Wk

Oil change certs, all safi,
Don Larson Supercenter|3/1/2015  |Teacher Aporeciation Wk

4 dogen donuts for Teacher
Dunkin’ Domues S/1172016 {Aporeciation Wk

10-510 certs and 54 free
Dunkin' Donues 15/25/2016 [domut coupons Sr Sendoft
Dyrasty Chinese fLunch for LDE staff for
Resaurens 5/11/2016 [Teather Agpreciation Wi

Fruk & veggies for Eth gracde
Efers, Jeff & lanine 6/16/2014 |gradusion

220 for foothall cheer
Ert, Jeny T/e2014  junforms
Femilies In Transition 532 1 SHE 10 emver Fe tp et 1o
Support Network L6005  fckildren nho muldrct afond
Freney Nailsby Vadia (571972014 (510 for Bth grade gracuston

Sthoo! supplies for students
Fowy's 0F1 2016 et NCE
Friends of the Kitourn SLES 33 for Spring HINSTEM
Lbrary 8/6/2015  [Dept

84

LAST DATE
HAME DOMATED LAST DONATION
Tenor sp, Berge Trb 165 F
Fults Martil Kevin  |12/14/2015 land plastc ¢ &rinet
Ghost Outpost 10/5/2016 :12 passes for Bunps Cart
Green Bay Packers &
NFL Foundations 51,000 to further WDHS
"Green Bay Packers 10/8/2014 |[footbel program
Gregory C_ Van Wie MNow/Dec  }510,000 to upgrade WDHS
Foundation 2015 wresting man
Halverson, Linda in 5230 for band department
henor of BrownieZinke |8/4 /2014  iprogrem costs
51,500 for mustc-related
Harard, Bryant 2/9/2015 ineeds
Ho-Chunk Nation Tribal
Operations 5/9/2016 {52,000 for Senior Sendoff
Holidey Shaores\Water
Sports Center 5/9/2016 (5100 for Senior Sencoff
5448 to WDHS for working
Holday Wholesale 2/25/2016 IHW food show
Hoy CrossEpiscopal 5100 each for BumpsCart &
Church i6/1/2014  {Ster Cartincentves
Flowers to plant in front of
Home Depot 5/23/2016 [LDES
intl Ammn of Insurance Good Works Project: sshool
Frofeszionaks 4/12/2016 isupplies for LDE
Sensonal suppliesfor LDES
JoAnn Fabrics 11/7/2014 isteff & students
Joey Van Dinter
nsurance 5/0/2016 {5200 for Senior Sendoff
525 to Key Club for Costa
Iohnson, Diena 4/26/2015 [Rice Service Project
Jorgenson, Darren & 75 for football cheer
Carly i7/9/2014  |unforms
Swestshins & t-shirts for Bth
lust & Game 5/18/2014 lgradegradustion
5100 to Class of 2016 for
Kalahari 32718  iprom
Kammwo, A ene 3/25/2015 |[Plemtsand cuttings for MCES




LAST DATE

MARSE DOMNATED [LAST DOMATION
Keg Ber B Grill S/16/2016 |5100 fier 2016 Sr Send-off
Kickers Famiy 5 large pizzas for SHMS
Restaur ant 10202015 |positive sttendance
Kikoum Country Vet 5138 to s=nd FRA students
Service 9/16/2014 ho leadership conferences
Kirk, Lisa 1/20/2016 {Primary teacher rescasces

1,000 to ey Club for
Kiynns Cubof W Delis 371172015  idiricl comvention exp.

Wristhands, trampeline
Kruitkleheads 10/1/2015 |passes for Bumps Cart

S500 grant to SHAMS
Kohl's 3/16/2015 |vesrbook accown
Kutting Room 5/18/2014 1520 for §th grade gradustion
(ke Deton Elementary
FTO 1/1372015 |52 000 for LearnPads
Lake Dekon 15100 o Clas of 2015 for
Laundromat 5/27/2015 |SensationalSr Send-off

S4C00 for Clams of 2015
Lalke Deton Lions S/EM015  (SensationalSr Send-off
Landsu, Judy Bebun 471472014 1SED for softball expences

Corn maze passes for Bumps
eatherberry Amres 10/1/2015 |Cart

540 1o Key Club for leaf
Leege, Mariyn WA 7/2015  freking

5250 1o Key Club for Costa
Levzow, Amanda 6/LE/2015 |Rica service project

Cheer bags tor football
Livingston, Marisa E/25/2014 lcheerleaders

iSthool supphes for SHES
Lerg Dergal 107162014 {stedents

5300 to Clas of *15 for
Leng Lite Roofing S/EQLS  |SemsarionalSr Send-off

Atoustic bass for jar
Loewensne, Lens 3A02016  [program

550 for Rose Mary Fund,
lusz, George Ir 6/2/2014  |milk for needy kids

85

LAST DATE

ELAST DONATION

NAME DONATED

Food certificates for Bumps
s 10/7/2016 |Cart

5400 1o refurbih jass
Madiscn Jazz Sochety  f11718/2015 tingrumerns/equipt

5250 for homecomng t-
Weriey's 9/25/2014 |shits
Merguette Cry
Commission on Aging  [5/15/2014 |School supplies for NCES
IMarguette Cty 5r
Citzens Bf31/201f |School supplies for NCES
Marguette-&dams 5250 gift card for NCES
Telephone Coop 9/14/2016 |school supplies
McDonsld's, ¢fo {Hamburgers & cones far
Courtesy Corp. 10/17/2016 {Bumps Program
Meadowbrook Resort  (5/9/2016 (5200 for Senior Sendoff

5200 for WDHS band
Monk's @ Widerness  [11/18/2015 finstrumerts or regair
Moosejaw Piza 10/4/2016 |6 Lg pizzasfor BumpsCart

5250 for Key Club Costa Rica
Morse, Wick 40402016  lexpenses

Water park & Top Secret
Mourt Oy mpus 10/17/201€ |passes - Bumps Program
Neenah Creek PTO 2/11/201% |3 Learn Pads
Mew Hope Christian 5250 for books for Title |
Church 14 /20/2016 fsummer reading
Mirnan, Can 12/14/2015 {Plestic clerinet

8 waterperk pases for
Noafr'sArk Warerpark  |10/30/2015 [BumpsCary

Catering et LDES celebrating
MNoodies & Company  |10/17/2014 {recognition sward
COrange Leaf Frozen 200 beginner bowls for LDE
Yogurt 44702016 lend-of-yr reward
Criginal Wisconsin Pames for jet boats, ducks &
Ducks 10/1/2005 ‘eocartsfor BumpsCarn
Pacl Carol 55 /2004  (Furniture and teaching tools




LAST DATE

MAME DOFATED  [LAST DONATION
Faul Bunyan's
Lurniperjack Shouw 572472014 14 tickets for Bumps Cant
Pemberton, Pauline 10/1/2015 |Gifisfor BumpsCan
Performing Hearts 1B Ferformence Team outfis
Cance Studio 1/8/2014  ifor WOHS helftme shows

200 to Class of 2015 for
Ficha Funeral Home 5/27/2015 {SensationalSr Send-off
Firate’'sCove Adverture ifding golf passes for Bumps
Gof 10/4/2016 |Cart

$753 for Key Club district
PzaPub 352016  |convertion expenses

Giftcard for 8th grade
Piza Ranth 51572014 igradusion
PizzaVilla 10/12/2015 1550 for Bumps Cart rewardls

Sewing notions for Eth grade]
Piptt, Nely 11/18/2014 ipajama pants project

5100 for football cheer
Polubinsky, Andy &Jessi7/5/2014  |unfforms

200 kid's buffers for LDES
Ponderosa Steakhouse |5/27/2014  lendof-vea draw ng

2 pases to corm maze and
Red Ridge Fanch 9/16/2014 (hayridefor BumnpsCart
Robin's Nest %100 for foothat] cheer
Restorations 6/25/2014 |unforms
Focky RococoPiza
Fasta 10/7/2014 |Plza slices for Bumps Cart
& Clare Health Care $1,700 grant for Movin &
Foundaion 6/18/2014 iMunthin activities

550 for foothall cheer
Sand Bar, The 62572014 junforms

M ath Family Fun iigkn
Erady Schmiz & Ferniy |9/6/2016  [suppies

5500 from Wo-Fhe-WaRun

for Cross Country s udent
Schneider, Janes L 104132014 |aiities

100 for Class of 2015
Scholz, Shela 5272015 |SensationelSr Send-off

$20 for footiall cheer
Schubel Ally S04 |lunforms

IMST DATE

MAME (DOMNATED  |LAST DONATION

5100 for Bth grade
Schuliz, Amy 5/18/2014 |gradusion
Scott Consrruction Inc (5792016 {5150 for Sr Sendof®

5200 for Class of 2015
cott, Rengy & Kristine |5/8/2015 |Sensatlonal Sr Seng-gff

5100 for Math Faraily Fun
SDWD Sugpaort Staif 5/6/2016 |Night supplies

5200 for Class of 2015
Seneca Foods Corp. 5/8/2015 |SensationalSr Send-off
Sprecher's 10/1/2015 |Root Besr for Burnps Cart

5250 for homecoming t-
Spring Brock Resort  [S/25/2014 |shirts
Spring Hill Elementary
FTO §/18/2016 51,000 for the StarCart

Goaodie bag for Bth grade
Starburk's 57192014 ieradustion

Eﬂﬂﬂl’, cup, coupons for Sth
Etarbuck's 5/19/2014 |gradegraduation

|Free Mea! Deal coupons for
Taco Bel 5/19/2014 |8th Erade praduation

51,500 grant for SHMS
| Tanger Outlets 5/15/2014 |GocgleChromebogks

1 aduit, 1 child admission for
Timbavati 5/18/2014 |Eth grade graduation

Ticket for Exploratory &
Tommy Bartlen 10/7/2006  |Water Show - Bumps Cart

11-515 Travelmart certsfor
Trenelmart 5252016 |Sr Sendof

FMaw replacement dothing for
Trinity United Parsh 5/10/2015 |during school day

$100 to Key Ciub for leaf
Trojan, Frances 4172015 |reking

5200 for Key Club Costa Rica
Trurnbie, Kedi 1/21/3016 |expenses

Pizza for Eth grade
Two Brother'sPiza 6/16/2014 |graduation

9reg pezasfor Bumpscard
Uno Chicago Grill 10/18f2015 |revards

B6




LAST DATE

HAME DOMATED  [LAST DOMNATION
Vanderbit, Helen 12/16/2015 {575 for Key Club expenzes
Wakefeld, lenny 12/14/2015 (Armstrong fiute

Echool suppliesfor use &t
Walmart 10/5/2016 |LDE

O service for Eth grade
WeissMeda 5/18/2014 jgradustion
Wilder ness Hotel & 5100 for footba cheer
Resar /32014 juniforms
\Wieser Concrete 5/16/201& 5100 for 2016 Sr Send-off

[FCCLA suppliesfor card
Wik, Nancy 11/18/2014 imaking

5100 far Class of 2015
Wi Daryiand Fudge Co §5/27/2015 |SensmtionalSr Send-off

Free admission paszes for
Wi Deer Park [6/16/2014 i8th grade gradustion

5500 to 5H Archery Acct to
WiDelisArchery Club  [3/17/2015 purchaseerchery equipt

52500 for nstructar Peul
Wi DelisArt Assn 2/11/2016 |Collins to teach dance

5200 for sponscrship of
Wil Delis FFA Alumni 6/2/2014  state corwention/retrem
W1 Delis Footkall 550 for Class of 2015
Booster Club 5/B/2015  |Sensstional St Senc-off
Wi Dedis Historical $190.25 for Key Club genersl
Society 10/2/2015 |expenses

$200 for Cleus of 2015
WiDelisLionsClut E/27/2015 |Sersational Sr Send-off

Burldy Benches for NC, LD &
W1 DefleRetary Chub 102109016 {SHE
Wi Delis Track B Feld 52,000 for WDHS track
Ciub 12/18/2014 jurdarms
W DellsVistor & Conw =ift cartls and wetome begs
Bureau Ef15/2015 iforteschers
‘W DelisWresting Cl |11/9/2015  Warm-up swestshirts
Wl River Plumbing B
Hesting S/D/2016 1550 for S Eendof

4 pames for BHMS Bumps
Wizard Ques 10/3172014 {Can

=]

LAST DATE I
LAST DONATION

MAME DOMATED
5500 for athieticrestrooms
Wo ZhaWa Fun 10710/2016 (& concessions

Wyndham Vacation
Fesarts

Treesfor LDES Arbor Day
4/22/2014 [kindergarten

Zinke'sVillege Mix

B tubs of icream for Morning
Book Ciub

5/31/2016




